Eo 9o}

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS
A L

M U T U A

OPEN MEETING

REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
RESIDENT POLICY AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

Tuesday, May 23, 2023 — 9:30 A.M.
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637
Board Room and Virtual with Zoom

Laguna Woods Village owner/residents are welcome to participate in committee meetings in-
person and virtually. To submit comments or questions virtually for committee meetings, please
using one of following options:
1. Join the Committee meeting via Zoom at: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84903327041 or by
dialing 669-900-6833 Access Code: 849 0332 7041
2. Via email to meeting@vmsinc.org any time before the meeting is scheduled to begin or
during the meeting. Please use the name of the committee in the subject line of the
email. Name and manor number must be included.

NOTICE AND AGENDA
This Meeting May Be Recorded

Call Meeting to Order

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Meeting Report for April 25, 2023
Remarks of the Chair

Member Comments (Iltems Not in the Agenda)
Response to Member Comments

Department Head Update

Nooabkwd -~

©

Items for Discussion and Consideration:

. Leasing/ Rental Policy

b. Compliance Letters

c. Barbecue Rules and Regulations

d. Operating Rules: Table of Contents (Review and Discussion)
e. Internal Dispute Resolution Policy (Inform membership)

]

9. Future Agenda Items: All matters listed under Future Agenda Items are items for a future
committee meeting. No action will be taken by the committee on these agenda items at this
meeting.

a. Disciplinary Violations Matrix

10. Committee Member Comments
11. Date of Next Meeting — Tuesday, June 27, 2023 at 9:30 a.m.
12. Adjournment

*A quorum of the Third Board or more may also be present at the meeting.
Mark Laws, Chair

Blessilda Wright, Staff Officer
Telephone: 949-597-4254


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/84903327041




@l

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
RESIDENT POLICY AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

Tuesday, April 25, 2023 at 9:30 A.M.
Board Room/Virtual Meeting
Laguna Woods Village Community Center
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mark Laws - Chair, Cris Prince, Nathaniel “Ira” Lewis, Cush Bhada
and Jules Zalon

MEMBER ABSENT: None

ADVISORS PRESENT: Stuart Hack and Theresa Keegan

ADVISORS ABSENT: None

STAFF PRESENT: Blessilda Wright, Ruby Rojas and Pamela Bashline

1. Call to Order
Mark Laws, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

2. Approval of Agenda
Director Bhada made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. Director Lewis
seconded the motion.
By way of unanimous consent, the motion passed.

3. Approval of Meeting Report
Director Prince made a motion to approve the March 29, 2023 meeting report. Chair
Laws seconded the motion.

By way of consensus, the motion passed.

4. Remarks of the Chair
None.

5. Members Comments (ltems Not on Agenda)
None.

6. Response to Members Comments
None.

Agenda Item 3 Page 1 of 3



Report of the Resident Policy and Compliance Committee
April 25, 2023
Page 2 of 3

7. Department Head Update
None.

8. Items for Discussion and Consideration
a. Leasing Policy
Ms. Pamela Bashline, Community Services Manager, presented the Leasing Policy
for discussion. The committee discussed the matter and asked questions.

Director Bhada made a motion to table the matter for further review by legal counsel
and Director Zalon seconded the motion.

By unanimous consent, the motion passed.
Ms. Bashline exited the meeting at 10:23 a.m.

b. Appeal Policy
Chair Laws, presented the revised Appeal Policy for discussion. The Committee
discussed the matter and asked questions.

Director Lewis made a motion approve the Appeal Policy for full board consideration
after making minor changes as determined by the Committee. Director Bhada
seconded the motion.

By a vote of 4-1-0 (Director Zalon voted no), the motion passed.

c. Compliance Letters
Chair Laws, presented the Compliance Letters templates for discussion. The
Committee discussed the letters and asked questions.

Director Bhada made a motion to table the matter. Director Lewis seconded the
motion.

By a vote of 4-0-1 (Director Zalon had stepped out of the room and didn't vote), the motion
passed.

d. Internal Dispute Resolution Policy
Chair Laws, presented the Internal Dispute Resolution Policy for discussion. The
Committee discussed the matter and asked questions.

It was determined that the current Internal Dispute Resolution Policy was appropriate.
By consensus the Internal Dispute Resolution Policy was removed from future
agenda items. The committee may consider how to inform the community of the

policy.
Director Lewis exited the meeting at 11:21 a.m.

e. Barbecue Grill Rules and Regulations

The committee tabled the item till after the Garden Villa Association Board discussed
Agenda Item 3 Page 2 of 3



Report of the Resident Policy and Compliance Committee
April 25, 2023

Page 3 of 3
the proposed updates later in April.

9. Items for Future Agendas
e Monetary Fee Schedule
e Co-Occupancy without a Qualifying Member

10. Committee Member Comments
None.

11. Date of Next Meeting
Tuesday, May 23, 2023 at 9:30 a.m.

12. Adjournment
With no further business before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned at 11:56
a.m.

Mark W. Laws

Mark W. Laws (May 3, 2023 09:40 PDT)

Mark W. Laws, Chair
Third Laguna Hills Mutual

Agenda Item 3 Page 3 of 3






ﬁgkl

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: April 25, 2023
FOR: Third Resident Policy and Compliance Committee
SUBJECT: Lease/Rental Authorization Policy and Application

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the revised Lease/Rental Authorization Policy and Application to properly align with Civil
Code § 4739 of the Davis-Stirling Act.

BACKGROUND

On January 19, 2021, by way of Resolution 03-21-04, the Board revised its Lease Authorization
Policy to comport with Assembly Bill 3182 which restricted community associations’ enforcement of
rental restrictions deemed to be unreasonable. Since adoption of the current Lease Authorization
Policy, the law changed once again affecting common interest developments and the leasing of a
separate interest. The Board of Directors authorized staff to work with legal counsel to update its
current lease policy to comport with the new law.

DISCUSSION

While Assembly Bill 3182 prohibited short-term leases for thirty (30) days or less and limited the
total number of leased homes in the community to no less than twenty-five percent (25%), Civil
Code § 4739 further limits community associations’ ability to restrict rentals, by allowing owners to
take on room renters, so long as the owner resides in the unit.

Civil Code § 4739, which became effective on January 1, 2023, states that a community
association cannot prohibit an owner living in their owner-occupied unit from renting out a portion
of their unit so long as the rental is for more than a 30-day period, thus compelling the Mutual to
allow for more leases/rentals though this time in owner-occupied units.

However, in connection with this new law, no room rental will count towards the Mutual’s current
30% rental cap and the Mutual cannot limit the number of room rentals within the community, so
long as the owner continues to reside in the unit with the renter.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

None.

Prepared By: Patty Kurzet, Membership Services Coordinator

Reviewed By: Pamela Bashline, Community Services Manager
Jeff Spies, Community Services Supervisor

ATTACHMENT(S)

ATT 1 — Proposed Lease/Rental Authorization Policy and Application

Agenda Item 8a
Page 1 of 19



ATT 1

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Resolution 03-23-xxx
Lease/Rental Authorization Policy and Application

WHEREAS, Civil Code § 4739 of the Davis-Stirling Act, effective January 1, 2023, provides that
owners of a separate interest in a common interest development shall not be subject to any
provision in the governing documents that prohibits an owner from renting or leasing out a portion
of an owner-occupied unit for a period of more than 30-days, (i.e. owners of a separate interest in
the Mutual are permitted to rent or lease out a portion of the owner-occupied unit to a tenant, so
long as that lease term is a period of more than 30-days, and the Mutual need not allow owners of
a separate interest to rent a portion of the owner-occupied unit to a tenant for a lease term of a
period of less than 30-days); and

WHEREAS, the Third Mutual Board recognizes the need to amend its Lease Authorization Policy
and Application to align with the new law;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, June xx, 2023, that the Board of Directors of this Corporation
hereby approves and adopts the revised Lease/Rental Authorization Policy and Application, as
attached to the official minutes of this meeting; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Resolution 03-21-04 adopted January 19, 2021, is hereby superseded in
its entirety and cancelled; and

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the officers and agents of this Corporation are hereby authorized on
behalf of the Corporation to carry out the purpose of this resolution.

Agenda Item 8a
Page 2 of 19



S@l\ ATT 1

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Lease/Rental Authorization Policy

Contents
Page
Section | — Purpose 3
Section Il — Definitions 3
Section lll — Fees 5
Section IV — Terms and Conditions 5
A.  General Information 5
B Charges 7
C Assignment of Rents 7
D ID Cards and Privileges 8
E.  Occupancy 9
F Move In/Move Out and Bulky Items Delivery/Pickup 10
G. Alteration, Repairs and Maintenance 11
H Insurance 11
l. Rights and Remedies 12
Enforcement 14
K. No Discrimination 14

To view this Lease/Rental Authorization Policy and Application package online, visit

lagunawoodsvillage.com and click on Neighborhoods/Sales & Leasing/Third Laguna Hills/Third Lease

Authorization Policy

Agenda Item 8a
Page 3 of 19



ATT 1

Lease/Rental Authorization Policy

Resolution 03-23-xxx
Adopted XxxXxXxxx

Purpose

Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Third”) authorizes Owners to lease their Unit (also referred to herein
as “Manor(s)”). Effective January 1, 2023, California Civil Code § 4739, permits Resident Members
to rent a portion of their Resident Member occupied Manor to an individual for a period of more
than 30-days. Any lease entered into by a Non-Resident Member and Lessee automatically
transfers the right to use the Community Facilities from the Member to the Lessee (Bylaws Article
3, Section 3.2 and 3.3).

The purpose of this document is to set forth the Lease/Rental Policy which shall be a governing
document of Third and shall be enforceable against all Members.

Definitions

For the purposes of this Lease/Rental Policy, the definitions set forth below shall apply. To the
extent any term is capitalized herein but not defined, the definition set forth in Third’s CC&Rs
and/or Bylaws shall apply.

A. Agent: Individual employed by Village Management Services Inc. (“VMS”) authorized to act
on behalf of Third.

B. Application: The Lease/Rental Authorization Application form (also known as “Lease/Rental
Authorization” after approval by Third of the Application) prescribed by Third to apply for
approval to lease a Manor or rent a portion of a Manor. A copy of the Lease/Rental
Authorization Application can be picked up from the Leasing/Rental Office or downloaded
from the website at https://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/.

C. Approval: Written authorization to lease a Manor or rent a portion of a Manor granted by the
Third Board or authorized VMS staff member(s).

D. Assessment: The monthly charge that Third levies against all Members and their Manors and
collects pursuant to its Governing Documents.

E. Charge: Fee, fine and/or monetary penalty that Third and/or GRF may levy upon a Member
pursuant to their Governing Documents.

F. Community: Laguna Woods Village.

G. GRF Rules: The Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, and any rules and regulations related to the
Community Facilities adopted and enforced by GRF.

H. Co-occupant: Any person who seeks to reside with a Qualifying Resident who is approved, in
advance, in writing, by the Board of Directors for occupancy and who shall be at least 45 years

Page 3 of 14

Agenda Item 8a
Page 4 of 19


https://www.lagunawoodsvillage.com/

ATT 1

of age unless such person is the spouse or cohabitant, or any other person that qualifies
pursuant to Section 51.3 of the California Civil Code.

Golden Rain Foundation (GRF): The nonprofit mutual benefit corporation organized to
manage and maintain the Community Facilities and services for the Community.

Governing Documents: Any reference to Governing Documents herein shall be deemed to
include the Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws of Third, the recorded Covenants, Conditions,
and Restrictions (CC&Rs) applicable to any Manor and any rules and regulations adopted by
Third.

. GRF Rules: The Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, and any rules and regulations related to the

Community Facilities adopted and enforced by GRF.

Identification (ID) Card: Photo ID card issued by GRF to Members, Co-occupants, Lessees,
Renters, and private live-in caregivers of the Community authorizing use and access to the
Community Facilities.

. Lease/Rental Office: Located in the Resident Services Department in the Community Center,
which shall ensure that a Lease/Rental Authorization Application submitted by an
Owner/Resident Member comports with the Governing Documents.

. Lease/Rental Authorization Extension: Parties to the lease/rental agreement may request an
extension of time at the end of the lease/rental authorization period if the original term of
the lease and/or rental is shorter than 12 months, subject to the Board of Director’s prior
written approval.

. Lease/Rental Authorization Renewal: Parties to the lease/rental authorization may request a
renewal no more than 60 days prior to the end of the 12-month period.

Lease/Rental Policy: This policy that sets forth the rules, regulations and procedures that
governs the leasing of a Unit or renting a portion of a Unit.

. Lessee: Individual who leases a Manor from a Non-Resident Member.

Manor: A residential condominium unit in Third, also known as a separate interest.

Member: A person who has been approved by Third as being entitled to membership in Third
and has an appurtenant right of membership in GRF.

Non-Resident Member: A Member who does not personally reside in the Member’s Manor.

. Non-Resident Member Pass: Gate entry pass authorizing a Non-Resident Member access into
the Community for the purpose of inspecting his/her property on an as needed basis. This
pass does not authorize use of or access to the Community Facilities during any lease period.

. Owner: Person or persons, partnership or corporation, and the successors and assigns of each
of the foregoing, in whom title to a Manor is vested, as shown by the official records of the

Page 4 of 14
Agenda Item 8a
Page 5 of 19



ATT 1
office of the County Recorder of Orange County, California.

W. Qualifying Resident: Any person who: (i) meets the age requirements as set forth in California
Civil Code Section 51.3, et seq.; and (ii) has been approved by the Board of Directors for
occupancy and ownership of a Unit, and membership in the Mutual pursuant to the terms of
the Governing Documents.

X. Renter: A qualifying individual who rents a portion of the Resident Member occupied Manor.
Y. Resident: A person who has been approved by the Board of Directors for occupancy.
Z. Resident Member: A Member (owner) who resides in the Member’s Manor.

AA. RFID: Radio Frequency ldentification tag placed on a Member’s vehicle to gain access into the
Community via the automated gate system.

BB. Rush: Application submitted fewer than 10 business days before the lease/rental effective
start date.

CC. Village Management Services Inc. (VMS): Managing agent for Third and GRF.

Ill. Fees

Owners and Resident Members applying to lease out their Unit and/or rent out a portion of the
Resident Member occupied Unit shall pay the fees associated with the review, processing, and
approval of the Lease/Rental Authorization Application. The fees shall be as set forth in the Fee
Schedule which will be distributed by the Mutual annually with the Annual Policy Statement.

IV. Terms and Conditions
A. General Information

1. Authorization to lease a Unit or rent a portion of a Unit shall be effective only when approved
in advance, in writing by Third or by an authorized VMS staff member(s) of Third; the approval
of any lease or rental shall be subject to the minimum term as specified herein.

2. The minimum term of a lease between the Owner and Lessee must: (1) be more than thirty
(30) days; and (2) be subject to this Lease/Rental Policy.

3. The minimum term of a rental agreement between the Resident Member and Renter must:
(1) be more than thirty (30) days; and (2) be subject to this Lease/Rental Policy.

4. The term of the Lease/Rental Authorization shall not exceed 12 months. In the event that the
term of a lease and/or rental agreement exceeds 12 months, the Owner and/or Resident-
Member must apply to renew the Lease/Rental Authorization on an annual basis.

Page 5 of 14
Agenda Item 8a
Page 6 of 19



ATT 1

5. A copy of a pending written lease/rental agreement between parties must be provided to
Third prior to the Lessee’s or Renter’s move-in to the Member’s Manor. It is the responsibility
of the Owner or Resident Member to provide Third with an executed lease/rental agreement
once Lease/Rental Authorization is granted by Third.

6. Renewal of the Lease/Rental Authorization shall require the prior written approval of Third,
provided that Third shall not be obligated or have any duty to, but shall have the right in its
sole and reasonable discretion, to approve such extension or renewal regardless of a Member,
Lessee’s or Renter’s circumstances unless otherwise required by law.

7. Any Owner that leases or rents a portion of the Unit is required to comply with all disclosure
requirements pursuant to California law, including without limitation, all disclosures related
to asbestos, lead based paint, bed bugs, registered sex offender database, no-smoking policy,
existence of toxic mold, and/or any death on the property. It is the sole responsibility of the
Owner who is leasing their Unit or renting a portion of their Unit to determine, pursuant to
California law, and provide such disclosures to any prospective lessee or renter. Each Member
hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Third and its Directors, officers, agents,
representatives, employees, and attorneys, as may be applicable, from and against any and all
claims by Lessee, Renter or any third party that Third failed to provide any disclosures as
required by this Lease/Rental Policy or pursuant to California law.

8. Laguna Woods Village is an independent-lifestyle and age-restricted senior citizen housing
development (as defined by California Civil Code §51.3). No form of health care or assisted
living is provided by Third. Each Resident is responsible for his/her own health, safety, care
and welfare, subject to the conditions and restrictions regarding care providers in Third’s
Governing Documents and Third’s “Private Caregiver Policy.”

9. Appearance of the Community is important, and Residents are required to keep their
balconies, patios, walkways and carports free from clutter, trash and debris per the Governing
Documents.

10. Third, GRF and VMS are not parties to the terms of a lease or rental agreement between the
Member and Lessee or Renter, and will not be involved in resolving any disputes between the
Member and Lessee or Renter; provided, however that if a Member is in violation of the
Governing Documents, GRF Rules and/or this Lease/Rental Policy, or if a Lessee or Renter is
violating the Governing Documents, GRF Rules and/or this Lease/Rental Policy, Third shall
have all rights and remedies available to it under the Governing Documents, GRF Rules, and/or
this Lease/Rental Policy.

11. The Lease/Rental Office will notify the Member of the approval/denial status of the
Application within ten (10) business days of its written submittal. The Mutual reserves the
right to charge a rush fee if any Member requests for expedited services prior to the routine
ten (10) business days of processing. No representation or warranty is made that Third will be
able to complete a Rush authorization approval request in the Members’ requested
timeframe.

12. Third has adopted a No-Smoking Policy and each Member shall be responsible for any and all

Page 6 of 14
Agenda Item 8a
Page 7 of 19



13.

14.

15.

ATT 1

violations of said No-Smoking Policy by Member’s Lessee or Renter. Third is authorized to take
disciplinary action against a Member for any violation of this section.

Each Member shall be responsible for any and all violations of the
Governing Documents, GRF Rules, and this Lease/Rental Policy committed by Member’s
Lessee, Renter, or any guest or invitee, vendor, contractor or care provider of Member, Lessee
or Renter, of the Member’s Unit.

Each Member shall at all times be responsible for the acts or omissions of, without limitation,
the Member’s Lessee, Renter, or any guest or invitee, care provider, vendor, or contractors of
the Member’s Lessee/Renter.

Each Member shall be deemed to have agreed to save, hold harmless, indemnify, and defend
Third and its Directors, officers, agents, representatives, attorneys and employees from and
against any and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, liabilities, damages, and
expenses arising out of, or incurred as a result of, the rental/leasing of the Member’s Unit, or
any portion thereof, together with all costs, expenses, and actual attorneys’ fees resulting
therefrom.

Charges

Member, Lessee and Renter acknowledge that the Member is obligated to pay Charges and
Assessments imposed by GRF and/or Third pursuant to this Lease/Rental Policy and the
Governing Documents. See Section Il of this Lease/Rental Policy.

The Member, Lessee or Renter may incur additional Charges and fees in connection with
facilities and services provided by GRF. Some examples are: golf course fee, room reservation
fees and cable services upgrade charges.

Payment for chargeable repair services is the responsibility of the Member who must indicate
on the Lease/Rental Authorization Application whether Lessee/Renter may request such
services. In any event, the Member shall be responsible for the chargeable repair services.

There is a fee collected by the Lease/Rental office to review and process any
new/extension/renewal applications, which include, but are not limited to analysis of payment
and disciplinary history. The fee shall be published by the Mutual annually, as set forth in
Section Il of this Lease/Rental Policy.

An authorized and/or designated VMS staff member(s) for the Third Board of Directors
assumes responsibility for obtaining Board approval and issuing Lessee or Renter ID Cards.

Assignment of Rents

If a Member is delinquent in his or her payment of any GRF and/or Third Charges and/or
Assessments, as required under the Governing Documents, Member, Lessee and Renter each
acknowledge and agree that the Member hereby assigns to and confers upon Third, and/or its
agent, the right to collect and retain the rent payable by the Lessee or Renter and to apply the

Page 7 of 14

Agenda Item 8a
Page 8 of 19



ATT 1

same to any delinquent Charges and Assessments, as well as any late fees, attorneys’ fees, or
other costs and expenses permissible by law or the Governing Documents that may be
incurred or assessed by Third in connection with the delinquent Assessment and/or GRF
and/or Third Charges.

Member, Lessee, and Renter acknowledge and agree that concurrent with notice in writing to
the Member, Third shall be entitled to directly receive the rent by delivering to the
Lessee/Renter at the Manor a “Notice of Assignment of Rents”. Upon receipt of such notice,
the Lessee/Renter shall directly forward all payments of rent required under the lease/rental
agreement to Third at the address set forth in the notice until the Lessee shall receive a second
notice to the effect that the Lessee/Renter may again resume making rental payments directly
to the Member.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, such payments of rent paid directly to Third shall
continue until the delinquent Assessments or Charges and any late fees, attorneys’ fees, or
other collection costs and expenses incurred by the Member are paid in full. In the event that
the payment of rent received by Third is in excess of the amounts owed by the Member, then
Third shall refund the difference, less any processing fee(s), to the Member within thirty (30)
business days of receipt of such rental payment.

Member acknowledges and agrees that the Lessee/Renter shall not be in breach of the lease
solely as a result of making rental payments directly to Third, and further that the Member
shall not take any other action or avail itself of any other remedies against the Lessee/Renter
under the lease/rental agreement or otherwise based on the Lessee’s/Renter’s direct payment
of rent to Third following receipt of a “Notice of Assignment of Rents”.

Third Not a Landlord. The exercise and enforcement of Third’s rights under this Lease/Rental
Policy shall in no way constitute Third as a landlord or lessor under any lease and/or rental
agreement, and Third shall have no such responsibility. Each Member hereby agrees to
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Third and its Directors, officers, agents, representatives,
employees, and attorneys, as may be applicable, from and against any and all claims by Lessee,
Renter or any third party that Third failed to fulfill the duties of landlord or lessor under any
lease and/or rental agreement for the Member’s Unit.

Process to Effectuate Assignment of Rents. An assignment of rents pursuant to this
Lease/Rental Policy shall only be effective if it complies with the requirements of Section 2938
of the Civil Code and any other applicable law. Any costs and fees incurred by Third in
effectuating an assignment of rents pursuant to this Lease/Rental Policy shall be considered a
cost of collection of delinquent Assessments, for which the applicable Member shall be
responsible.

ID Cards and Privileges

Lessee or Renter ID Cards shall be issued for a period not longer than the duration of the
Lease/Rental Authorization.

Lessee or Renter ID cards are not issued until all paperwork required pursuant to this

Page 8 of 14
Agenda Item 8a
Page 9 of 19



ATT 1

Lease/Rental Policy is received and the Application has been approved in advance in writing
by Third.

Lessee or Renter ID cards and resident RFIDs will be available no sooner than seven days prior
to the lease/rental start date unless Third approves a lease/rental agreement under the Rush
standards referenced herein.

Member acknowledges and agrees that the privileges of membership in GRF are granted and
assigned to Lessee and Renter for the duration of the Lease/Rental Authorization period; and
Non-Resident Member, while leasing the Unit, hereby surrenders all Resident ID Card(s) and
Resident Decal(s) and RFID(s) and the right to such privileges while the Lease/Rental
Authorization is in effect in accordance with the Governing Documents. Upon surrender of the
card, decal and RFID, the Member is given a Non-Resident Member Pass that provides the
Member access into the Community for the limited purpose of accessing and inspecting the
leased premises. This pass does not permit use of or access to the Community Facilities.
Lessees and Renters may use the facilities and receive the services made available by GRF to
all Members, subject to the GRF Rules. Pursuant to the GRF Rules, the facilities and services
may be modified or discontinued by GRF at any time.

At the end of the Lease/Rental Authorization period, the Member is required to return all gate
entry passes including ID cards, automobile decals, RFIDs, guest passes, business passes and
care provider passes in order to avoid a GRF non-return fee. (See Section lll, Fees).

Occupancy

Members may obtain/perform both background and credit checks on new Lessees or Renters
as well as check references provided by the Lessee or Renter to protect such Member’s
interests, given that the Member will be held responsible for the acts and/or omissions of their
Lessees/Renters who violate Third’s Governing Documents.

No person, including but not limited to a Lessee or Renter, may reside in a Manor without the
prior written approval of the Third Board of Directors or VMS authorized staff member(s).
Contact Resident Services Department at 949-597-4600 for any change in residency status.

Members should obtain a copy of the Application from VMS as set forth herein.

The Manor, together with the parking space assigned to such Manor, must be made available
to the Lessee during the entire term of the Lease/Rental Authorization, except in the instance
of a Renter.

Relatives and other guests may stay overnight for a total of 60 days in any 12-month period.
Relatives and guests may not stay in a Manor during the absence of the Qualifying Resident,
Co-Occupant, Lessee or Renter.

Unless otherwise required by law, the maximum number of persons allowed to occupy a
Manor is equal to the number of original construction bedrooms plus one; no more than two
persons in a one-bedroom Manor; no more than three persons in a two-bedroom Manor, no

Page 9 of 14
Agenda Item 8a
Page 10 of 19



10.

11.

12.

ATT 1

more than four persons in a three-bedroom Manor. The number of persons residing in a
residence at any time shall comply with Third’s CC&Rs, Bylaws, rules, policies and this
Lease/Rental Policy, as well as all City, County and State codes, regulations, and ordinances
regarding the occupancy of residential dwellings, and may not exceed any occupancy limits
established under such codes, regulations, or ordinances. There are additional monthly GRF
and Third Laguna Hills Mutual fees for each person in excess of two.

The Manor shall be used and occupied solely as a private residential dwelling and for no other
purpose.

No person shall reside in a Manor, other than those listed on the approved Lease/Rental
Authorization.

No business or commercial venture may be conducted in the Manor.

Except for the approval of a Renter, the Member and/or Lessee shall not assign any interest
therein and shall not sublet the Manor or any part thereof or any right or privilege appurtenant
thereto, pursuant to a formal agreement or otherwise, or permit any other person to occupy
or use the premises or any portion thereof. To assure compliance with these provisions and
the other Third governing documents, leases/rentals shall not be amended to add additional
lessees or renters to an approved lease or rental during the approved lease/rental period.

Except as set forth in Civil Code § 4739, as provided for herein, and any other applicable State,
County or City requirements, no room rental arrangement or subleases shall be permitted and
no Member or Lessee may advertise for any room rental or rent-sharing agreement (for
example only, listed on Airbnb, VRBO, Craigslist, Next door or any similar website). Third will
not approve any Lease/Rental Authorization amendment submitted for the purpose of adding
additional persons to a lease or rental during the term of a Lease/Rental Authorization.

No Manor or any portion thereof may be used for vacation rentals or advertised for such use
for a period of less than 30 days (for example only, listed on Airbnb, VRBO or any similar
website), nor may any Manor be leased to a corporate housing company, including any
nonprofit housing organization.

Move In/Move Out and Bulky Items Delivery/Pickup

When moving into the Community, Lessee(s) or Renter(s) must break down and stack moving
boxes next to trash dumpsters or at curbside for routine pickup.

The use of an elevator, when moving into or out of a multi-story building, requires the
placement of elevator protection pads, which can be requested by calling the Security
Department 949-580-1400. Similarly, individuals are required to order elevator protection
pads when arranging for delivery or removal of bulky items, such as furniture.

When moving out of the Community, the Lessee or Renter is responsible for hauling away
excessive materials/furniture. Bulky items are collected on a weekly basis free of charge. The
Lessee or Renter shall contact CR&R at 949-625-6735 to obtain information on when the pick-

Page 10 of 14

Agenda Item 8a
Page 11 of 19



ATT 1

up service is offered and what items can or cannot be hauled away.

Each Member is responsible for any damage caused by his or her movers or deliveries to the
elevator, lobby furniture, common area and/or other Third property.

No oversized furniture, appliances, non-broken-down boxes or other similar items may be
discarded outside of the Manor at any time, except to the extent permitted by the Governing
Documents, including, but not limited to the GRF Rules and this Lease/Rental Policy.

Alterations, Repairs and Maintenance

Member(s) are required to obtain prior written approval in advance of construction from Third
for any structural alterations to the building or landscape changes. Applications may be
obtained from the Resident Services Department. Resident Services is located at the
Community Center and may be reached at 949-597-4600.

The Member and Lessee(s)/Renter(s) understand that the Manor shall not be altered, repaired
or changed without prior written authorization of Member and Third. Unless otherwise
provided by written agreement, all alterations, improvements and changes that may be
required shall be performed either by or under the direction of Third; shall be the property of
Member; and shall remain upon and be surrendered with the Manor. Only applications
submitted by the Member will be considered by the Board. Lessees/Renters shall have no right
to submit an application for structural alterations.

Lessee or Renter shall authorize Third, Member and/or their respective authorized VMS staff
member(s) to enter into and upon the Manor at all reasonable times for the purposes of (a)
inspection, (b) responding to emergencies, (c) maintaining the building in which the Manor is
situated and (d) making repairs, alterations or additions to any portion of the common areas
or said building, including but not limited to the erection of scaffolding, props or other
mechanical devices.

Lessee/Renter shall not be entitled to any abatement of rent payable by Lessee/Renter
hereunder or to any rebate of rent to Lessee/Renter or damages for any loss of occupation or
quiet enjoyment of the premises on account of any such entry by Third. No landlord-tenant
relationship is created by way of Third’s need to enter a Manor or perform work to any
common areas accessible only through a Lessee and/or Renter’s Manor.

Insurance
Lessee’s or Renter’s personal property is not insured by Third.

Property Damage and General Liability Insurance. Each Member is responsible for insuring
his or her personal property located within the Mutual. Each Member is also responsible for
insuring all buildings, structures, and other improvements contained within or located upon
the Manor (including, but not limited to the Members’ residences) against fire and other
casualty. Nothing in this Lease/Rental Policy precludes any Member from carrying public
liability insurance as he or she may deem reasonable, however, such insurance coverage may

Page 11 of 14
Agenda Item 8a
Page 12 of 19



ATT 1

not adversely affect or diminish any coverage under any of Third’s insurance policies. If any
loss intended to be covered by insurance carried by or on behalf of Third occurs and the
proceeds payable are reduced due to insurance carried by a Member, such Member shall
assign the proceeds of the Member’s insurance to Third, to the extent of such reduction, for
application to the same purposes as the reduced proceeds are to be applied.

Renter’s and Landlord’s Insurance. A Member whose Manor is subject to a lease/rental
agreement shall require as a term of the lease/rental agreement that the Lessee/Renter is
required, at all times during the Lessee/Renter’s tenancy and occupancy of the Member’s
Manor, to obtain and maintain “renter’s insurance” of no less than fifty thousand dollars
(550,000.00), insuring, including without limitation, the Lessee/Renter for general liability,
property damage, and the replacement value of the Lessee/Renter’s personal property and
belongings located in the Manor from damage and loss. Such Member shall also be required
to maintain “landlord’s insurance” during the period of the lease/rental agreement under an
insurance policy that covers the Member’s Unit from financial losses connected with the
Manor; such policy shall cover standard perils such as fire, and, to the extent commercially
available, include coverage for accidental damage, malicious damage by tenants, and rent
guarantee insurance.

Proof of Insurance. Duplicate copies of the insurance policies required under these
Lease/Rental Policy shall be submitted by a Member to the Board upon request.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Third shall not have the obligation to confirm that any
Member or Lessee/Renter carries the insurance required under this Lease/Rental Policy
and/or confirm the terms of any insurance purchased by a Member or Lessee/Renter.

Lack of Insurance. Third shall not be responsible for any damage or loss to a Member’s Unit,
another Unit, or the Common Area for which the Member is responsible and the Member does
not maintain sufficient insurance coverage for the cost of repair and restoration of such
damage or loss. Any failure by the Lessee/Renter to have renter’s insurance shall be regarded
as a material breach of the Lease/Rental Authorization.

Rights and Remedies

As a material part of the consideration to be rendered to Member under a Lease/Rental
Authorization hereby waives, to the maximum extent authorized by law, all claims against
Third for damages to personal property in, upon or about said Manor and for injuries to
persons in, upon or about said premises from any cause arising at any time.

Lessee or Renter shall, to the fullest extent permissible by law, hold Member, Third, GRF and
VMS harmless from any liability on account of any damage or injury to person or personal
property arising from the use of the Manor by Lessee or Renter arising from the failure of
Lessee or Renter to keep the Manor in good condition as provided herein or failure to perform
or observe any of Lessee’s or Renter’s obligations under this Lease/Rental Policy. Third, GRF
and VMS shall not be liable to Lessee or Renter for any damage caused by any act or negligence
of any other occupant of the same building or by any Member or occupant of adjoining or
contiguous property. Without limiting the foregoing, the Member shall at all times be
responsible for the acts or omissions of his or her Lessee or Renter and shall be liable for any
Page 12 of 14
Agenda Item 8a
Page 13 of 19



ATT 1

damages or financial expenses incurred by Third as a result of the Lessee’s or Renter’s use of
the Manor or any other portions of the building in which the Manor is located and/or common
areas.

The Member and Lessee or Renter shall be liable for all damages to the Manor, to the building
in which the Manor is located and to the Common Areas of the Community, as well as all
damage to other occupants thereof caused by the Member’s and/or Lessee’s or Renter’s
misuse or neglect of the premises, equipment, apparatus or appurtenances. The Member and
Lessee or Renter also shall be liable for all damage or injury done to the Manor, to the building
in which the Manor is located or to the Common Areas by any person who may be in or upon
the building, the Manor or the Common Areas with the authorization of the Member and/or
Lessee or Renter. Without limiting the foregoing, the Member shall be primarily liable for all
damages, as described in this paragraph, stemming from the acts or omissions of the Lessee
or Renter.

In the event of any total or partial destruction of the Manor during the term of the
Lease/Rental Authorization from any cause, the Member is solely responsible, to the fullest
extent permitted by law, for terminating the Lease/Rental Authorization.

In the event that the real property upon which the Manor is located or any part thereof shall
be acquired by any public body, agency or other entity having the power of eminent domain,
whether by voluntary sale, threat of condemnation or by judgment of a court in condemnation
proceedings, the Member is solely responsible, to the extent permitted by law, for terminating
the Lease/Rental Authorization .

In the event of any breach of this Policy by the Member and/or Lessee or Renter, Third shall
have the same rights and remedies to enforce the Lease/Rental Authorization as are available
to Member hereunder, which may be exercised by Third without regard to any exercise
thereof by Member. Additionally, Third shall have the same rights to dispossess the Lessee or
Renter or otherwise act for the Member as may be necessary or appropriate in the event of
any breach of the Lease/Rental Authorization or the Lessee's or Renter’s failure to vacate
following expiration of the Lease/Rental Authorization term. Third shall also have the right to
bring an unlawful detainer action against the Member and/or Lessee or Renter after proper
notice has been given as provided in California Civil Code Section 1946 or any successor statute
thereto. Nothing contained in this paragraph or otherwise in this Lease/Rental Policy shall be
deemed to create a landlord-tenant relationship between Third and the Member or Lessee or
Renter.

Any notice to Member or Lessee shall be given by personal service, electronic document
notice, or by registered or certified mail addressed to Member: at the address indicated on
the Application or to Lessee: at the Manor’s address. Any notice to Third Mutual shall also be
given by personal service, electronic document notice, or by registered or certified mail
addressed to Third Laguna Hills Mutual Board of Directors at P.O. Box 2220, Laguna Hills, CA
92654-2220. There is no mail delivery to the street address.

The terms and provisions contained herein shall apply to and bind the heirs, successors,
personal representatives and assigns of all of the parties hereto.
Page 13 of 14

Agenda Item 8a
Page 14 of 19



ATT 1

9. If any legal action or proceeding is commenced by either party or Third to enforce any part of
this policy, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover, in addition to all other relief,
reasonable attorney's fees and costs.

J. Enforcement

Third is authorized to take disciplinary action against a Member whose property may be found in
violation of this Lease/Rental Policy or the Governing Documents. When a complaint is lodged
regarding the occurrence of a violation, the Board of Directors has a fiduciary duty to investigate
and impose, if appropriate, Member discipline as set forth in the Governing Documents. The Board
has the authority to impose monetary fines, suspend Member privileges, and/or bring forth legal
action. The Member and Lessee or Renter are entirely responsible for ensuring that the Governing
Documents, GRF Rules and this Lease/Rental Policy are complied with by anyone they allow into
the Community. This includes, without limitation, any Co-Occupant, Lessee, Renter, guest, care
provider, vendor, invitee or contractor. Disciplinary action suspending or revoking a Member’s
privileges shall apply to the Member’s Lessee or Renter, his or her Co-Occupants as applicable, and
their guest and invitees.

1. The Member and Lessee or Renter must read and agree to comply with and be bound by all
the Governing Documents, the GRF Rules, and this Lease/Rental Policy.

2. Nothing contained herein shall relieve Member of the performance of any obligation owed to
Third and/or GRF under the Governing Documents and GRF Rules.

3. The Member and/or Lessee/Renter is/are responsible for any visitor or guest who violates any
Governing Documents, GRF Rules, and this Lease/Rental Policy, and for any Charges or
Assessments incurred.

4. Lessee or Renter shall be responsible to the Member to promptly pay when due, all charges
and fees incurred by Lessee or Renter, guest or invitee for use of facilities or for services
rendered by the Third and/or GRF. Notwithstanding the foregoing, whether or not Lessee or
Renter complies with the foregoing, a Member shall be solely responsible to Third for any and
all costs incurred by Third resulting from a Member’s Lease including but not limited to costs
incurred solely due to the acts or omissions of a Lessee or Renter, their Co-Occupants as
applicable, their guests and invitees.

K. No Discrimination. No Member shall execute or cause to be recorded any instrument that
imposes a restriction on the rental or occupancy of the Member’s Unit on the basis of race,
color, religion, sex, gender, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, marital
status, national origin, ancestry, familial status, source of income, disability, or genetic
information, nor shall any Member discriminate against or harass any prospective Lessee or
Renter of the Member’s Unit because of such bases. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
selection preferences based on age in the rental of a Member’s Unit, imposed in accordance
with Section 51 of the Civil Code or a federally approved housing program, as may be
applicable, shall not constitute age discrimination.

-- END --

Page 14 of 14
Agenda Item 8a
Page 15 of 19



/& ATT 1

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Third Mutual Lease/Rental Authorization Application and Procedures

Members applying for approval to lease their Unit or a rent a portion of their Resident Member occupied
Unit, along with each of their prospective Lessees/Renters must fill out the Application on the following
pages in order to obtain the necessary approval from Third for such Lease/Rental Authorization period.
The steps and required information/documentation that must be provided along with the Application are
described below.

A. The Member must complete and submit the written Lease/Rental Authorization Application to the
Leasing/Rental Office for board review. The Application is available for download at
lagunawoodsvillage.com or upon request from the Leasing/Rental office.

B. The Application and additional documentation must be submitted to the Leasing/Rental Office
for new leases/rentals, renewals and extensions.

Required documentation:

1. Lease/Rental Authorization Application

Check for processing fee made payable to GRF

Member’s resident ID card (only for initial lease), except in the instance of a room rental.

Copy of proof of age/identity (driver’s license, birth certificate or passport) for each Lessee/Renter

e WwN

Copy of the pending written lease/rental agreement between the Member and Lessee or Renter for
the current year. Such agreement is not included with the Lease/Rental Authorization Application or
provided by the Laguna Woods Village Leasing/Rental Office.

C. The Board or authorized VMS staff member(s) will review the Lease/Rental Authorization Application
and approve or deny the request in writing.

D. Upon receipt of a Lease/Rental Authorization Application for a new, renewal or extension, the
Leasing/Rental Office will research and take into consideration whether the Member and/or Lessee /
Renter has received notices of rule violations or any outstanding charges and assessments before
approval of the application can occur. Extensive history of such events may result in application denial.

E. The Leasing/Rental Office will notify the Member of the results within 10 business days subject to the
terms and conditions that exist. Rush applications may be delayed if the Leasing/Rental Office notifies
the Member that it requires additional time to review and/or requests additional information from the
Member while conducting its review.

F. The completed package can be mailed to the Lease/Rental Office at Laguna Woods Village, Attn
Leasing/Rental Office, P.O. Box 2220, Laguna Hills, CA 92654-2220 / or dropped off in the black drop
box in front of the Community Center entrance located at 24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA
92637. The Leasing/Rental Office hours of operation are Monday through Friday, federal holidays
excepted, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., phone number 949-597-4323 and email leasing@vmsinc.org.

1|Page Agenda Item 8a

Page 16 of 19


mailto:leasing@vmsinc.org

/(& ATT 1

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS
T

M U u A L

Third Lease/Rental Authorization Application

Unit No:

Return completed application to the Leasing/Rental Office located in Community Center at 24351 El
Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637; phone 949-597-4600; email leasing@vmsinc.org

This Third Lease/Rental Authorization Application is subject to the terms and provisions of the Third Lease/Rental
Policy and this Application incorporated herein by reference and made a part hereof and shall be effective when
approved by the Mutual.

Manor Information

Manor Address:
Carport #: Space #:
Lease/Rental Term Date From: To:

Member #1 Information

First Name: Last Name:
Telephone: Cell Phone:
Email:

Mailing Address:

Member #2 Information

First Name: Last Name:
Telephone: Cell Phone:
Email:

Mailing Address:

First Name: Last Name:
Telephone: Cell Phone:
Email:

Mailing Address:

2|Page
Agenda Item 8a

Page 17 of 19


mailto:leasing@vmsinc.org

ATT 1

Information for Lessee/Renter #1 Lessee/Renter #1 ID No.
First Name: Last Name:
Telephone: Cell Phone:
Date of Birth: SS#

Email:

Move-in Date:

Prior Address:

Information for Lessee/Renter #2 Lessee/Renter #2 ID No.
First Name: Last Name:
Telephone: Cell Phone:
Date of Birth: SS#

Email:

Move-in Date:

Prior Address:

Agenda Item 8a

3|Page Page 18 of 19



ATT 1
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the Third Lease/Rental Policy and acknowledges that it does not
represent any direct or indirect liability on behalf of Third Laguna Hills Mutual (Third), the Golden Rain
Foundation of Laguna Woods (GRF) and Village Management Services Inc. (VMS), and each of their
respective directors, officers, employees and agents. By executing this Lease/Rental Authorization
Application, all parties hereby agree to abide by the Lease/Rental Authorization and Terms and Conditions
of the Lease/Rental Policy, if approved by the board of directors.

Initial(s)
Acknowledgment Member| Member |Lessee/Renter |Lessee/Renter
#1 #2 #1 #2

| have received and read a copy of the Lease/Rental Policy
and agree to comply.

| agree to comply with the rules established by this
Community.

Third, GRF and VMS are not parties to the terms of the
lease between the Member and Lessee or Renter.

| agree that Third has the right to collect and retain the
rent payable and to apply it to any delinquent
assessments and charges.

| understand that falsification of any information

related to this Application renders this Application

null and void.

Does Lessee(s)/Renter(s) have authorization to request repairs on behalf of the Member

or work for which there is a charge? O Yes o No
Member #1 Name (Print): Member Signature: Date:
Member #2 Name (Print): Member Signature: Date:
Lessee #1 Name (Print): Lessee/Renter Signature: Date:
Lessee #2 Name (Print): Lessee/Renter Signature: Date:

ACTION BY MUTUAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APPLICATION DENIED APPLICATION APPROVED
The Board of Directors of this Mutual Corporation has reviewed The Board of Directors of this Mutual Corporation has
this application. Based on the information provided, the reviewed this application. Based on the information provided,
application is denied. the application is approved.
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
SIGNATURE SIGNATURE
DATE: DATE:
Date By

Authorized Agent

Agenda Item 8a

4lPage Page 19 of 19






ﬁgkl

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 23, 2023
FOR: Resident Policy and Compliance Committee
SUBJECT: Compliance Letters

RECOMMENDATION
Committee approve the Compliance Letters reviewed by Third’s legal counsel.

BACKGROUND

On July 20, 2004, the Board of Directors established a member-discipline process for the
purposes of holding disciplinary hearings in a timely manner and ensuring progressive discipline
(Attachment 1, Resolution 03-04-12). The Board of Directors is obligated to evaluate and impose
if appropriate, member-discipline under its Bylaws and California Civil Code.

The member-discipline process is coordinated by the Compliance Division. Upon notice of an
alleged violation, staff investigates and should staff identify objective evidence of a violation by
a member or their guests, staff will send a courtesy notice to the offending party describing the
allegation(s) and the disciplinary action that may ensure if not corrected. Staff will monitor the
situation and if compliance is not evident, staff will send a final notice requesting compliance.
Additionally, the matter is scheduled for a disciplinary hearing with the Board of Directors to
determine if member-discipline is merited. If the alleged violation has been resolved, no further
action is required.

If a disciplinary hearing is merited, staff will proceed with noticing the Member for a hearing.
During a Member Disciplinary Hearing the member has the right to meet before the Board of
Directors in executive session. If the board finds the member to be in violation of the governing
documents, the board may impose a fine based on the Monetary Fee Schedule, suspend
Member privileges for delinquency, and/or consider legal action.

The Executive Hearings Committee meets for four hours on a monthly basis for damage
restoration and disciplinary hearings. For 2021, the Committee averaged six disciplinary
hearings per monthly meeting.

On August 23, 2022, the Resident Policy and Compliance Committee requested samples of the
following notices mailed by the Compliance Division: courtesy notices, final notices, hearing
notices and determination notices.

On January 24, 2023, the Committee discussed the disciplinary hearing Determination letters
template and directed staff to specify if determination letters are from the Executive Hearings
Committee or for the Board of Directors Executive Session. Additionally, the committee directed
staff to remove the appeal policy verbiage from the determination letters sent from the Executive
Committee.

Agenda Item 8b
Page 1 of 19



Third Laguna Hills Mutual
Compliance Letters
May 23, 2023

Page 2

On February 28, 2023, the Committee discussed and reviewed the disciplinary notices. Staff
was directed to make changes for further review by the Committee.

On March 29, 2023, the Committee discussed the notices then directed staff to add clarifying
language and Chair Laws to seek legal review on CC&Rs Article XXI, Attorney Fees.

On April 25, 2023, the Committee discussed the notices then directed staff to add clarifying
language and Chair Laws to seek legal review to soften language. Additionally, the committee
directed advisor Keegan to soften the letter language.

DISCUSSION

The compliance letters are to inform Third members of the governing documents and used in
litigation matters that a member may bring against Third. Additionally, Third’s legal counsel has
reviewed the letters and provided changes.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

None

Prepared By: Blessilda Wright, Compliance Supervisor
Reviewed By: Jacob M. Huanosto, Interim Compliance Supervisor
ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1: Courtesy Notice
Attachment 2: Final Notice

Attachment 3: Hearing Notice
Attachment 3a: Hearing Notice - redline
Attachment 4: Determination Notice
Attachment 5: Advisor redline

Agenda Item 8b
Page 2 of 19



Attachment 1

Lol
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Third Mutual Compliance Courtesy Notice Example

Re: Request for Compliance - Resolution 03-23-18, Care & Maintenance of Patios,
Balconies, Breezeways & Walkways

Dear Member:

The purpose of this notice is to advise that you may be in violation of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Third”)
Governing Documents. The Third Board of Directors (“Board”) has received a report alleging that personal
items stored on/in the [Location] have been deemed unsightly or unsuitable. Subsequently, the site was
inspected and the following observations were documented: [Description of items that are out of
compliance and need to be removed].

[Insert photo here]

As managing agent for Third, we are requesting that you take the necessary action to ensure compliance
to the cited restrictions. Please remove the following items within 10 days of the date of this Courtesy
Notice, on or before [Date]: [Description of items that are out of compliance and need to

be removed].

Be advised that pursuant to Resolution 03-23-18, Care & Maintenance of Patios, Balconies,
Breezeways & Walkways: “...Common areas are for the use and enjoyment of all residents and
while limited common area permit exclusive use of the area, it is essential that all residents be
aware of the need for safety, attractiveness and the prevention of damage to the building by items
placed by residents in or on the common or limited common areas...”

As a Third Member, and pursuant to Section 4.5 of Third’s Bylaws, please be advised that you are
personally responsible for ensuring that the obligations set forth in Third’s Governing Documents,
including without limitation the Articles of Incorporation, Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, Bylaws,
Rules and Regulations, and Policies are followed by anyone you allow into the community. This includes
any Co-occupant, Lessee, or Guest. Your failure to comply with this notice and courtesy request for
compliance could lead to disciplinary action by the Board pursuant to Third’s Governing Documents.

If you feel that this notice was sent to you in error, please respond to these allegations in writing
to the Compliance Department, P.O. Box 2220, Laguna Hills, CA 92654. Alternatively, you may
email at compliance@vmsinc.org or via phone at 949.268.2255. Thank you for your anticipated
compliance.

Sincerely,

FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda Item 8b
Page 3 of 19



Attachment 2

Jo)
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Third Mutual Compliance Final Notice Example

Re: Request for Compliance - Collection and Lien Enforcement Policy
Dear Member:

The purpose of this notice is to advise that you may be in violation of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual
(“Third”) Governing Documents as your [Assessment/Chargeable Services/Broadband
Services/Traffic Citations] account is still past due. Third’s records indicate that you have a balance
of [$XXX.XX] in [Assessment/Chargeable Services/Traffic Citations] for [details], including late

fees. Additionally, Third’s records indicate that you have been informed in letters from Village
Management Services, Inc. (VMS) [Accounting Department/Traffic Division], managing agent for
Third, to no avail. The past due account is in violation of Third’s Collection & Lien Enforcement Policy.

As a Member of Third, you are required to take the necessary action to ensure compliance to the
cited restrictions. Please submit payment in full within 10 days, on or before [Date] to avoid
further action. If payment has already been submitted, please disregard this notice.

Failure to comply may result in a disciplinary hearing before the Third Board of Directors
(“Board”). Pursuant to Section 4.5 of Third’s Bylaws, the Third Board has the authority to impose
monetary penalties, suspend Member privileges and bring forth legal action. Member privileges
include, but are not limited to, deactivation of cable TV services, denial of access to GRF
facilities, denial of lease authorization requests and/or denial of alteration permits and variance
requests. (See Section 4.5.3 of Third’s Bylaws).

To make a payment by phone or if you have any questions you may contact:

[Lori Bell, Chargeable Services Representative, Financial Services Department at 949. 597.4226
/ Erica Solis, Assessments Representative, Financial Services Department at 949.597.4221 /
Traffic Division at 949-597-4297]

To make a payment by check, please make your check payable to GRF and mail to:
Laguna Woods Village
Attention: [Accounting Department/Traffic Division]
PO Box 2220
Laguna Hills, CA 92654-2220

If you feel this charge is in error and wish to dispute, you may do so by submitting a written request
with your position by email to Resident Services at residentservices@vmsinc.org or by mail to:
Laguna Woods Village, Attention: Resident Services, PO Box 2220, Laguna Hills, CA 92654-2220

As a reminder, the Collection & Lien Enforcement Policy states:
“If full payment of the delinquent amount (such as a duly levied and imposed assessment, fine, fee,
or chargeable service including associated late charges and interest) is not received by the close of
businesson the thirtieth (30") day after the date of a demand letter for payment of same ...the Mutual
may, at its option, in accordance with the requirements and conditions herein and applicable law,
and based on the circumstances of the delinquency, including but not limited to, the total delinquent
amount owing and the Member’'s payment history, undertake to collect the delinquency by: (1)

Agenda Item 8b
Page 4 of 19



Attachment 2
NAME

DATE

Page 2 of 2
suspending a Member’s right (and that of the Resident or Tenant of that Member’'s Manor) to use
Mutual or Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods (“GRF”) facilities; (2) termination of the
delinquent Member's Membership in the Mutual as a result of any foreclosure, (3) legal actions,
discussed further below, or (4) other means permitted by law....””

Additionally, the policy states: “The Mutual may, after following appropriate procedures prescribed
by law and the Mutual’s Governing Documents, suspend a delinquent Member’s right to use facilities
or receive services provided by the Mutual, or both, until the delinquency is paid in full, including
interest, late charges, and/or Costs of Collection, as may have been imposed or incurred in a
particular instance. Failure to pay in full such amounts may also result in suspension of certain
Membership rights and the ability to use the facilities or services provided by GRF or by this
Mutual.]...”

As a Third Member, and pursuant to Section 4.5 of Third's Bylaws, please be advised that you are
personally responsible for ensuring that the obligations set forth in Third’s Governing Documents,
including without limitation the Articles of Incorporation, Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions, Bylaws,
Rules and Regulations, and Policies are followed by anyone you allow into the community. This includes
any Co-occupant, Lessee, or Guest.

If you feel that this allegation is sent to you by mistake or if you would like to make a statement,
you may send your written correspondence at compliance@vmsinc.org or PO Box 2220, Laguna
Hills, CA 92654. If you have further inquiries, you may call at 949.268.2255.

Sincerely,

FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda Item 8b
Page 5 of 19



Attachment 3

\f
Y

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Third Mutual Compliance Notice of Disciplinary Hearing Example

Re: [Laguna Woods Village Vehicle, Traffic, and Parking Rules]
Dear Member:

You were informed in letters from Village Management Services, Inc. (VMS) Staff, managing
agent for Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Third”), of allegations that you are in violation of Third’s
Governing Documents. As you have been advised, you are alleged to be conducting the following,
in violation of Third’s Governing Documents: [insert details and reason for the disciplinary hearing
here]. The foregoing is a violation of [insert rules citation here].

Due to the continued violations of Third’s Governing Documents, the Third Board of
Directors (“Board”) hereby calls you to a Disciplinary Hearing to address this matter. The
Disciplinary Hearing will take place as follows:

Date: [Day, Date]
Time: [Time]
Location: [Laguna Woods Village Community Center Building
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637/Virtually ...]

If the Board determines that a violation(s) occurred, it will consider imposing disciplinary action
against you, including monetary fines of up to five hundred dollars ($500) for each incident and
violation; suspension of Member privileges and/or the commencement of legal action against you,
pursuant to Section 4.5 of Third’s Bylaws and other related provisions of Third’s Governing
Documents. Member privileges include, but are not limited to, deactivation of cable TV services,
denial of lease authorization requests and/or denial of alteration permits and variance requests
(See Section 4.5.3 of Third’s Bylaws).

You are strongly urged to attend the hearing, as you have a right to be heard and to present
argument and evidence on your behalf. You also have a right to present and submit any
statements or evidence in writing. If you do choose to be represented by counsel, please notify
our office at least seven (7) days before the hearing date. Likewise, if you will be attending without
counsel, please notify us at least seven (7) days before the hearing date. Failure to confirm
attendance seven (7) days in advance of the hearing may result in you being unable to be heard
by the Board. If you elect not to attend the hearing, a decision may be made in your absence.
The Board will conduct the hearing in executive session.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with Article 4 of the Bylaws, and specifically,
Sections 4.4, 4.5 and 4.6 of the Bylaws, a copy of which is enclosed. These sections identify the
procedures that will be followed in the hearing and the disciplinary action the Board may take
against a Member for violations of Third’s Governing Documents. Please read these sections
carefully before the hearing.

In addition to the remedies specified herein, please also be aware that a Member found to be in
violation may end up also being liable for costs of suit and a reasonable sum for attorneys’ fees
incurred should these become necessitated in order to properly enforce the Governing
Documents of Third, including without limitation, the Bylaws, the CC&Rs or the Rules and

Agenda Item 8b
Page 6 of 19



Attachment 3

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS
M I U A L

Regulations of Third. Be advised that CC&R'’s Article XXI, Attorney Fees, provides, in pertinent
part, as follows:

“If an Owner defaults...in the performance or observance of any provision of these
Restrictions, and the Mutual has obtained the services of an attorney...the Owner
covenants and agrees to pay to the Mutual any costs or fees involved, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees...”

[Insert rules citation here]

Moreover, pursuant to Third Meeting Rules, Section IV(C), you will have five (5) minutes to
address the Board on the matter referenced above. After the Disciplinary Hearing, the Board will
deliberate as to what action to take if any. You will be advised in writing of the Board’s decision
within fifteen (15) days of the Disciplinary Hearing.

Please contact me at 949-268-2255 or at compliance@vmsinc.org to confirm your attendance at
the hearing at least seven (7) days prior or to ask any questions you may have regarding the
hearing procedure. Failure to confirm attendance within the allowable time may result in you being
unable to be heard by the Board. [Upon your arrival, please check in with the Concierge Desk
and wait in the lobby of the Community Center until you are called to address the
Board/Upon logging into the virtual meeting, you will be placed in a waiting room until the
Board is ready].

Sincerely,

At the Direction of the Board of Directors

Agenda Item 8b
Page 7 of 19



Attachment 3a

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS
M I U A L

Third Mutual Compliance Notice of Disciplinary Hearing Example

Re: [Laguna Woods Village Vehicle, Traffic, and Parking Rules]
Dear Member:

You were informed in letters from Village Management Services, Inc. (VMS) Staff, managing
agent for Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Third”), of allegations that you are in violation of Third’s
Governing Documents. As you have been advised, you are alleged to be conducting the following,
in violation of Third’s Governing Documents: [insert details and reason for the disciplinary hearing
here]. The foregoing is a violation of [insert rules citation here].

Due to the continued violations of Third’s Governing Documents, the Third Board of
Directors (“Board”) hereby calls you to a Disciplinary Hearing to address this matter. The
Disciplinary Hearing will take place as follows:

Date: [Day, Date]
Time: [Time]
Location: [Laguna Woods Village Community Center Building
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637/Virtually ...]

If the Board determines that a violation(s) occurred, it will consider imposing disciplinary action
against you, including monetary fines of up to five hundred dollars ($500) for each incident and
violation; suspension of Member privileges and/or the commencement of legal action against you,
pursuant to Section 4.5 of Third’s Bylaws and other related provisions of Third’'s Governing
Documents. Member privileges include, but are not limited to, deactivation of cable TV services,
denial of lease authorization requests and/or denial of alteration permits and variance requests
(See Section 4.5.3 of Third’s Bylaws).

You are strongly urged to attend the hearing, as you have a right to be heard and to present
argument and evidence on your behalf. You also have a right to present and submit any
statements or evidence in writing. If you do choose to be represented by counsel, please notify
our office at least seven (7) days before the hearing date. Likewise, if you will be attending without
counsel, please notify us at least seven (7) days before the hearing date. Failure to confirm
attendance seven (7) days in advance of the hearing may result in you being unable to be heard
by the Board. If you elect not to attend the hearing, a decision may be made in your absence.
The Board will conduct the hearing in executive session.

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with Article 4 of the Bylaws, and specifically,
Sections 4.4, 4.5 and 4.6 of the Bylaws, a copy of which is enclosed. These sections identify the
procedures that will be followed in the hearing and the disciplinary action the Board may take
against a Member for violations of Third’s Governing Documents. Please read these sections
carefully before the hearing.

In addition to the remedies specified herein, please also be aware that a Member found to be in
violation may end up also being liable for costs of suit and a reasonable sum for attorneys’ fees
incurred_should these become necessitated in order-ir-enfereingto properly enforce the Governing
Documents of Third, including without limitation, the Bylaws, the CC&Rs or the Rules and

Agenda Item 8b
Page 8 of 19




Attachment 3a
Name
Date
Page 2 of 2
Regulations of Third. Be advised that CC&R’s Article XXI, Attorney Fees, provides, in pertinent
part, as follows:

“If an Owner defaults...in the performance or observance of any provision of these
Restrictions, and the Mutual has obtained the services of an attorney...the Owner
covenants and agrees to pay to the Mutual any costs or fees involved, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees...”

[Insert rules citation here]

Moreover, pursuant to Third Meeting Rules, Section IV(C), you will have five (5) minutes to
address the Board on the matter referenced above. After the Disciplinary Hearing, the Board will
deliberate as to what action to take if any. You will be advised in writing of the Board’s decision
within fifteen (15) days of the Disciplinary Hearing.

Please contact me at 949-268-2255 or at compliance@vmsinc.org to confirm your attendance at
the hearing at least seven (7) days prior or to ask any questions you may have regarding the
hearing procedure. Failure to confirm attendance within the allowable time may result in you being
unable to be heard by the Board. [Upon your arrival, please check in with the Concierge Desk
and wait in the lobby of the Community Center until you are called to address the
Board/Upon logging into the virtual meeting, you will be placed in a waiting room until the
Board is ready].

Sincerely,

At the Direction of the Board of Directors

Agenda Item 8b
Page 9 of 19



Attachment 4

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Third Mutual Compliance Disciplinary Hearing Determination Notice Example

Re: Bylaws, Article 4, Membership, Section 4.2.3.4, Guest Restrictions
Dear [Name]:

On [Date], the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Third”) Board of Directors (“Board”) noticed and held a
disciplinary hearing during the Board/Committee Closed Executive Session to consider an
allegation that you have violated/are in violation of Third’s Governing Documents. As you were
advised, [insert details and reason for the disciplinary hearing here] continuing to reside in your
unit without Board approval in violation of Third’s Bylaws, Article 4, Membership, Section 4.2.3.4,
Guest Restrictions.

The Board reviewed information presented by Village Management Services, Inc. (VMS) Staff,
managing agent for Third. [The Board/Committee also heard oral testimony from you via video
call].

Following the disciplinary hearing, the Board/Committee deliberated and voted and found
that you did violate of Third’s Governing Documents, and failed to comply with
Third’s Governing Documents. As such, the Board/Committee voted to take the following
actions:
1. Impose a $[amount] monetary penalty for violation of the occupancy restrictions set
forth in Third’s Governing Documents;
2. Require all unapproved occupants vacate the unit within 10 days from the date of the
determination notice; and
3. Advise you that failure to comply may result in additional disciplinary action up to
and including additional disciplinary action and potential legal action.

An invoice reflecting the $[amount] monetary penalty will be mailed to you separately. The
invoiced amount is due and payable to Golden Rain Foundation (GRF) upon receipt.

As a reminder, Bylaws, Article 4, Membership, Section 4.2.3.4, Guest Restrictions provides, as
follows:

No person, except a Guest, may Reside in a Manor without the prior written
approval of this Corporation. An applicant may seek to Reside in a Manor as a
Qualifying Resident or, if another person is applying for, or has already been
approved for residency as a Qualifying Resident, as a Co- occupant. No person
shall be approved as a Co-occupant unless another person with whom he or she
seeks to Reside has been approved as a Qualifying Resident.

Additionally, Bylaws, Article 2, Purposes, Powers, Governance, Definitions, Section 2.4.13,
defines Guest as:

An individual other than a resident, Qualifying Resident, Lessee or Co-occupant of
any age. A Guest may stay in a Manor for up to sixty (60) days in any twelve-month
period at the invitation of the Qualifying Resident or Co-occupant, subject to
limitations on the maximum number of occupants in a Manor.

Agenda Item 8b
Page 10 of 19



Attachment 4
NAME
DATE
Page 2 of 2

Furthermore be advised that CC&R’s Article XXI, Attorney Fees, provides, in pertinent part, as
follows:

If an Owner defaults...in the performance or observance of any provision of these
Restrictions, and the Mutual has obtained the services of an attorney...the Owner
covenants and agrees to pay to the Mutual any costs or fees involved, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees...

Be further advised that Third’s Appeal Policy provides, in pertinent part, as follows:
...all decisions, including other matters of Corporate business made by the Board,
whether in an Open Meeting or in Executive Session, shall be final and not subject

to additional review or a right of appeal by Third members.

In the event you have any questions regarding the Board’s disposition of this matter, please do
not hesitate to contact me at compliance@vmesinc.org or call me at 949.268.2255.

Sincerely,

FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda Item 8b
Page 11 of 19



Attachment 5

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Third Mutual Compliance Courtesy Notice Example

Re: Request for Compliance - Resolution 03-23-18, Care & Maintenance of Patios,
Balconies, Breezeways & Walkways

Dear Member:

The purpose of this notice is to advise that you may be in violation of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Third”)
Governing Documents. The Third Board of Directors (“Board”) has received a report alleging that personal
items stored on/in the [Location] have been deemed unsightly or unsuitable. Subsequently, the site was
inspected and the following observations were documented: [Description of items that are out of
compliance and need to be removed].

[Insert photo here]

As managing agent for Third, we are requesting that you take the necessary action to ensure compliance
to the cited restrictions. Please remove the following items within 10 days of the date of this Courtesy
Notice, on or before [Date]: [Description of items that are out of compliance and need to

be removed].

Be advised that pursuant to Resolution 03-23-18, Care & Maintenance of Patios, Balconies,
Breezeways & Walkways: “...Common areas are for the use and enjoyment of all residents and
while limited common areas _allow for permit exclusive use of the area, it is essential that all
residents be aware of the need for safety, attractiveness and the prevention of damage to the
building by items placed by residents in or on the common or limited common areas...”

As a Third Member, and pursuant to Section 4.5 of Third’'s Bylaws, please be advised that you are
personally responS|bIe for ensurlng that the obllgatlons set forth in ThII’dS Govermng Documents

Rules—and—RegeJaﬂens—med—Peheres are foIIowed by anyone you aIIow |nto the communlty Thls mcludes

any Co-occupant, Lessee, or Guest. Your failure to comply with this notice and courtesy request for
compliance could lead to disciplinary action by the Board pursuant to Third’s Governing Documents.

If you feel that this notice was sent to you in error, please respond to these allegations in writing
to the Compliance Department, P.O. Box 2220, Laguna Hills, CA 92654. Alternatively, you may
email at compliance@vmsinc.org or via phone at 949.268.2255. Thank you for your anticipated
compliance.

Sincerely,

FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda Item 8b
Page 12 of 19



Attachment 5

ol
THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

Third Mutual Compliance Final Notice Example

Re: Request for Compliance - Collection and Lien Enforcement Policy
Dear Member:

Fhe-purpose-of this notice is to advise that you may be in violation of the Third Laguna Hills Mutual
(“Third”) Governing Documents as your [Assessment/Chargeable Services/Broadband
Services/Traffic Citations] account is still past due. Third’s records indicate that you have a balance
of [$XXX.XX] in [Assessment/Chargeable Services/Traffic Citations] for [details], including late

fees. Additionally, Third’s records indicate that you have been informed in letters from Village
Management Services, Inc. (VMS) [Accounting Department/Traffic Division], managing agent for
Third, to no avail. The past due account is in violation of Third’s Collection & Lien Enforcement Policy.

As a Member of Third, you are required to take the necessary action to ensure compliance to the
cited restrictions. Please submit payment in full within 10 days, on or before [Date] to avoid
further action. If payment has already been submitted, please disregard this notice.

Failure to comply may result in a disciplinary hearing before the Third Board of Directors
(“Board”). Pursuant to Section 4.5 of Third’s Bylaws, the Third Board has the authority to impose
monetary penalties, suspend Member privileges and bring forth legal action. Member privileges
include, but are not limited to, deactivation of cable TV services, denial of access to GRF
facilities, denial of lease authorization requests and/or denial of alteration permits and variance
requests. (See Section 4.5.3 of Third’s Bylaws).

To make a payment by phone or if you have any questions you may contact:

[Lori Bell, Chargeable Services Representative, Financial Services Department at 949. 597.4226
/ Erica Solis, Assessments Representative, Financial Services Department at 949.597.4221 /
Traffic Division at 949-597-4297]

To make a payment by check, please make your check payable to GRF and mail to:
Laguna Woods Village
Attention: [Accounting Department/Traffic Division]
PO Box 2220
Laguna Hills, CA 92654-2220

If you feel this charge is in error and wish to dispute, you may do so by submitting a written request
with your position by email to Resident Services at residentservices@vmsinc.org or by mail to:
Laguna Woods Village, Attention: Resident Services, PO Box 2220, Laguna Hills, CA 92654-2220

As a reminder, the Collection & Lien Enforcement Policy states:
“If full payment of the delinquent amount (such as a duly levied and imposed assessment, fine, fee,
or chargeable service including associated late charges and interest) is not received by the close of
businesson the thirtieth (30™) day after the date of a demand letter for payment of same ...the Mutual
may, at its option, in accordance with the requirements and conditions herein and applicable law,
and based on the circumstances of the delinquency, including but not limited to, the total delinquent
amount owing and the Member's payment history, undertake to collect the delinquency by: (1)

Agenda Item 8b
Page 13 of 19



Attachment 5
NAME
DATE
Page 2 of 2
suspending a Member’s right (and that of the Resident or Tenant of that Member’s Manor) to use
Mutual or Golden Rain Foundation of Laguna Woods (“GRF”) facilities; (2) termination of the
delinquent Member’'s Membership in the Mutual as a result of any foreclosure, (3) legal actions,
discussed further below, or (4) other means permitted by law....”

Additionally, the policy states: “The Mutual may, after following appropriate procedures prescribed
by law and the Mutual’s Governing Documents, suspend a delinquent Member’s right to use facilities
or receive services provided by the Mutual, or both, until the delinquency is paid in full, including
interest, late charges, and/or Costs of Collection, as may have been imposed or incurred in a
particular instance. Failure to pay in full such amounts may also result in suspension of certain
Membership rights and the ability to use the facilities or services provided by GRF or by this
Mutual.]...”

As a Third Member, and pursuant to Section 4.5 of Third’s Bylaws, please be advised that you are
personally responS|bIe for ensurlng that the obllgatlons set forth in Thlrds Governlng Documents

Rules—and—RegeLahens—and—Pehees are foIIowed by anyone you allow |nto the communlty Thls mcIudes

any Co-occupant, Lessee, or Guest.

If you feel that this allegation is sent to you by mistake or if you would like to make a statement,
you may send your written correspondence at compliance@vmesinc.org or PO Box 2220, Laguna
Hills, CA 92654. If you have further inquiries, you may call at 949.268.2255.

Sincerely,

FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda Item 8b
Page 14 of 19



Attachment 5

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS
T U A

M U u A L

Third Mutual Compliance Notice of Disciplinary Hearing Example

Re: [Laguna Woods Village Vehicle, Traffic, and Parking Rules]
Dear Member:

You were informed in letters from Village Management Services, Inc. (VMS) Staff, managing
agent for Third Laguna Hills Mutual (Third), of allegations that you are in violation of Third’s
Governing Documents. As you have been advised, you are alleged to be conducting the following,
in violation of Third’s Governing Documents: [insert details and reason for the disciplinary hearing
here]. The foregoing is a violation of [insert rules citation here].

Due to the continued violations of Third’s Governing Documents, the Third Board of
Directors (“Board”)/ Third Executive Hearings Committee hereby calls you to a
Disciplinary Hearing to address this matter. The Disciplinary Hearing will take place as
follows:

Date: [Day, Date]
Time: [Time]
Location: [Laguna Woods Village Community Center Building
24351 El Toro Road, Laguna Woods, CA 92637/Virtually ...]

You are strongly urged to attend the hearing, as you have a right to be heard and to present
arguments and evidence on your behalf. You also have a right to present and submit any
statements or evidence in writing. Please notify us at least seven days before the hearing if you
will be attending and if you will have legal representation in attendance. Failure to notify us of your
status may result in you being unable to be heard by the Board. (PERSONALLY THINK THIS IS
A RIDICULOUSLY HIGH BAR BUT COPYING WORDING FROM BELOW)

If you are unable to attend the hearing because of a scheduling conflict please contact us to share
your situation. You will have an opportunity to reschedule ONCE??? And within a 60??? — day

period.

conduct the hearing in executive session. However, if you are in attendance you can request that

the hearing be held in public.

Agenda Item 8b
Page 15 of 19



Attachment 5
Name
Date
Page 2 of 3

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with bylaws Article-4-ofthe Bylaws,-and-specifically;
Sections 4.4, 4.5 and 4.6 oef-the Bylaws—a copy of which is enclosed. —These-sectionsThese

sections identifyfy the procedures that will be followed |n the hearlng and the d|SC|pI|nary action
the Board/Committee may take. -a ,
We suggest Please-reading these sections carefully before the hearlng

Meoreoverpursuant-to-Third-Meeting-Rules,-Seetion-N(C)-Yyou will have up to 15 minutes five

{5)—minutes—to address the Board/Committee on the matter referenced above. After the
Disciplinary Hearing, the Board/Committee will deliberate as to what action to take if any. You will
be advised in writing of the Board’s/Committee’s decision within fifteen (15) days of the
Disciplinary Hearing.

If the Board/Committee determines that a violation(s) occurred, it will consider imposing
disciplinary action against you, including monetary fines of up to five hundred dollars ($500) for
each incident and violation; suspension of Member privileges and/or the commencement of legal
action against you, pursuant to Section 4.5 of Third’s Bylaws and other related provisions of

Third’s Governing Documents. Member privileges include, but are not limited to, deactivation of

cable TV services, denial of lease authorization requests and/or denial of alteration permits and
variance requests (See Section 4.5.3 of Third’s Bylaws).

Please note that as part of this process, according to Article XX1, the costs and fees incurred by
the Mutual in handling this situation, including attorney fees, may be recouped as part of the
hearing determination.

Please contact me at 949.268.2255 or at compliance@vmsinc.org te-confirm-your-attendance-at
the—hearingat-least-seven{7)-days—priorortoask-if you have any questions you—may-have

regarding the hearing procedure, as well as if you plan on attending the hearing. -

by—the—BeaFd—[Upon your arrlval please check in W|th the Conclerge Desk and walt in the
lobby of the Community Center until you are called to address the Board/Upon logging
into the virtual meeting, you will be placed in a waiting room until the Board is ready].

Sincerely,

Agenda Item 8b
Page 16 of 19



Attachment 5
Name
Date
Page 3 of 3

At the Direction of the Board of Directors

Agenda Item 8b
Page 17 of 19



Attachment 5

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS
I U A L

Third Mutual Compliance Disciplinary Hearing Determination Notice Example

Re: Bylaws, Article 4, Membership, Section 4.2.3.4, Guest Restrictions
Dear [Name]:

On [Date], the Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Third”) Board of Directors (“Board”) noticed and held a
disciplinary hearing during the Board/Committee Closed Executive Session to consider an
allegation that you have violated/are in violation of Third’s Governing Documents.

YOU WERE NOTIFIED OF THIS HEARING ON XXXX, XX, 2023 and your input was received
OR you opted not to respond to this hearing.

As you were advised, [insert details and reason for the disciplinary hearing here] continuing to
reside in your unit without Board approval in violation of Third’s Bylaws, Article 4, Membership,
Section 4.2.3.4, Guest Restrictions.

The Board reviewed information presented by Village Management Services, Inc. (VMS) Staff,
managing agent for Third_as well as your presentation. - [The Board/Committee also heard oral
testimony from you via video call].

Following the disciplinary hearing, the Board/Committee deliberated and voted and found
that you did violate of Third’s Governing Documents, and failed to comply with
Third’s Governing Documents. As such, the Board/Committee voted to take the following
actions:

1. Impose a $[amount] monetary penalty for violation of the occupancy restrictions set

forth in Third’s Governing Documents;

2. Require all unapproved occupants vacate the unit within 10 days from the date of the

determination notice; and

3. Advise you that failure to comply may result in additional disciplinary action up to

and including additional- disciplinary-action-and potential legal action.

An invoice reflecting the $[amount] monetary penalty will be mailed to you separately. The
invoiced amount is due and payable to Golden Rain Foundation (GRF) upon receipt.

As a reminder, Bylaws, Article 4, Membership, Section 4.2.3.4, Guest Restrictions provides, as
follows:

No person, except a Guest, may Reside in a Manor without the prior written
approval of this Corporation. An applicant may seek to Reside in a Manor as a
Qualifying Resident or, if another person is applying for, or has already been
approved for residency as a Qualifying Resident, as a Co- occupant. No person
shall be approved as a Co-occupant unless another person with whom he or she
seeks to Reside has been approved as a Qualifying Resident.

Additionally, Bylaws, Article 2, Purposes, Powers, Governance, Definitions, Section 2.4.13,
defines Guest as:

Agenda Item 8b
Page 18 of 19



Attachment 5

NAME
DATE
Page 2 of 2

An individual other than a resident, Qualifying Resident, Lessee or Co-occupant of

any age. A Guest may stay in a Manor for up to sixty (60) days in any twelve-month

period at the invitation of the Qualifying Resident or Co-occupant, subject to

limitations on the maximum number of occupants in a Manor.

Furthermore be advised that CC&R’s Article XXI, Attorney Fees, provides, in pertinent part, as
follows:

If an Owner defaults...in the performance or observance of any provision of these
Restrictions, and the Mutual has obtained the services of an attorney...the Owner
covenants and agrees to pay to the Mutual any costs or fees involved, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees...

Be further advised that Third’s Appeal Policy provides, in pertinent part, as follows:

...all decisions, including other matters of Corporate business made by the Board,
whether in an Open Meeting or in Executive Session, shall be final and not subject
to additional review or a right of appeal by Third members. WHAT ABOUT THE
IDR PROCESS????

In the event you have any questions regarding the-Board's-dispesition-of this matter, please do
not hesitate to contact me at compliance@vmesinc.org or call me at 949.268.2255.

Sincerely,

FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Agenda Item 8b
Page 19 of 19






THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 23, 2023
FOR: Resident Policy & Compliance Committee
SUBJECT: Barbecue Grill Rules & Regulations

RECOMMENDATION
The Committee approve the amended Barbecue Grill Rule and Regulations.

BACKGROUND

In the last six years there have been four fires started by barbecue grills. Only one of the incidents
required Third Laguna Hills Mutual (Third) insurance company to be involved. Since 2011, the
Compliance Division has mailed eleven disciplinary letters regarding nuisance violations caused
by the use of barbecue grills.

On December 3, 2020, the Resident Policy and Compliance Committee approved the Barbecue
Grill Rules and Regulations.

On February 3, 2021, the Resident Policy and Compliance Committee reviewed the Barbecue
Grill Rules & Regulations.

On March 16, 2021, the Third Board approved Resolution 03-21-18 Barbecue Gill Rules &
Regulations.

DISCUSSION
The current Barbecue Grill Rules and Regulations prohibits the use of charcoal grills in Third
Mutual. Third members are requesting that the use of charcoal grill be allowed in Third Mutual.

Prepared By: Blessilda Wright, Compliance Supervisor
Reviewed By: Jacob Huanosto, Compliance Coordinator
ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1:Proposed Barbeque Grill Rules & Regulations

Agenda Item 8c
Page 1 of 3



Attachment 1

Third Mutual

Barbecue Rules & Regulations
Resolution 03-23-XX; Adopted Mmm DD, 2023

l. Purpose
The purpose of this document is to define the policies of Third Laguna Hills Mutual (“Third”)
regarding the use of Barbecue Girills.

Il. Definitions
For the purposes of this policy:

a.

oo

Barbecue Girills are devices made for outdoor use that cook food by applying heat from below.
There are three categories of grills common for residential use:
o Gas-fueled grills typically use LPG (propane or butane) or natural gas as a fuel source
and are known as an “open flame” source.
e Charcoal grills typically use charcoal or wood chunks as a fuel source and are known
as an “open flame” source. Charcoal-grills-areprohibited-
e Electric grills typically use an electric element to supply a constant heat source with no
open flames.
Combustible material includes materials made of or surfaced with wood, plastic compressed
paper or other material that will ignite and burn. These materials shall be considered as
combustible even though flameproofed, fire-retardant treated.
Common Area means the area which is available for use by more than one person.
Community Rules are defined as the Articles of Incorporation, Bylaws, the recorded
Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions (CC&Rs); and any rules and regulations adopted by
Third. Any reference to the “Governing Documents” shall, for purposes of this Policy, be
deemed a reference to the Community Rules set forth in this definition.
Enclosed Area is defined as an area closed in by roof and contiguous walls or windows,
connecting floor to ceiling with appropriate opening for ingress and egress.
Member is defined as any person entitled to membership in Third.
Multi Story-Unit Residential Facility means a building or portion thereof that contains more
than one story of dwelling units.
Open Flame grills are defined as those with a visible flame and include but are not limited to
those which use gas, LPG, propane, charcoal, or wood chunks as a fuel source
Private residence is defined as that portion of any Condominium which is not owned in
common with other owners.

lll. General Rules for all Barbecue

a.

b.
c.
d.

Open flame grills are prohibited in multi-story buildings. Only electric grills are permitted in
multi-storied buildings.

Hot Barbecue grills units may be left in place where used until cool.

Barbecue grills grits must be used and stored so as not to block walkways.

Barbecue procedures must not cause excessive smoke or offensive odor or be a nuisance to
neighboring residents.

IV. Rules specific to “open flame” Barbecue units grills

a.

b.

Active open flame grills units must be located at least 10 feet from combustible material as
defined above.

Active open flame grills units must not be located on walkways or under or within 10 feet of
roof eaves, combustible patio covers or similar overhead coverings.

Agenda Item 8c
Page 2 of 3



oo

Attachment 1

Active open flame grills units may not be used in an any Enclosed Area.

Any cooking-device Barbecue grill's tanks shall contain no more than 15 pounds net weight
(often referred to as 5 gallons) of propane.

Charcoal grills should be started only with an electric starter -- lighter fluid and charcoal
chimneys are prohibited.

Used charcoal must be cold to the touch before being disposed of.

V. Safety Tips

P00 TO

SR K

m.

n.

0.

Follow the manufacture instructions.

Fasten the propane, or LPG, tank securely to the grill assembly.

Place your grill on a solid and level surface to prevent accidental overturn.

Ignite gas grills with the top open.

If ignition of a gas grill does not occur immediately, or the flame goes out, turn the gas off and
wait at least 5 minutes before attempting ignition.

Supervise the grill when in use and keep everyone away, including pets.

Use long-handled tools especially made for cooking on the grill.

Do not wear a loose apron or loose clothing while grilling.

Thoroughly clean grill after each use to help avoid grease fires.

Keep a fire extinguisher nearby.

Always use and store cylinders outdoors in an upright (vertical) position unless the Bar-B-Que
Barbecue manufacturer has designed the system otherwise.

Leak test all gas connections with soap solution at least once each year and the tank
connection every time a cylinder is replaced.

Close the gas tank valve when finished Bar-B-Q-Barbecuing if so equipped.

Be sure any extension cords used with an electric grill or electric starter are rated for the
power (current) stated by the Bar-B-Que-Barbecue manufacturer and rated for outdoor use.
Be sure to locate power cords so as not to be a trip hazard.

VI. Enforcement
Third is authorized to take disciplinary action against a Member found to be in violation of these
Barbecues Rules and Regulations. When a violation occurs, the Board is obligated to evaluate
and impose certain appropriate, member-discipline as set forth in the governing documents. The
Board of Directors has the authority to impose monetary fines, suspend Member privileges, and/or
bring forth legal action.

The Member is entirely responsible for ensuring that the rules, regulations, and policies are
followed by anyone they allow into the community. This includes any Co-occupant, lessee, guest,
care provider, vendor, invitee or contractor. A complaint may be registered with the Compliance
Department by calling 949-268-2255CALL or compliance@vmsinc.org or by calling the Security
Department at 949-580-1400.

Agenda Item 8c
Page 3 of 3






AR

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 23, 2023
FOR: Resident Policy and Compliance Committee
SUBJECT: Operating Rules

RECOMMENDATION
Receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The Resident Policy and Compliance Committee is tasked with reviewing policy and processes
for consistency. The Committee and staff have identified areas of improvement including, but
not limited to, the need to revise the Operating Rules Guidebook located on the website.

The Operating Rules Guidebook contains a collection of most commonly referred rules and
regulations adopted by the Board.

The Compliance Division is responsible for the coordination of the rules enforcement program
of the Village.

DISCUSSION

The committee requested review of the Operating Rules Index.
Prepared By: Blessilda Wright, Compliance Supervisor
Reviewed By: Jacob Huanosto, Compliance Coordinator
ATTACHMENT(S)

Attachment 1: Operating Rules Index

Agenda Item 8d
Page 1 of 16



o0}

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS
— M U T U A L—

OPERATING
RULES



Attachment 1

BrO@dband SEIVICES .......ei ittt sttt e s bt e s a bt e e be e e shbe e e bt e e et e e e b bt e e b bt e eabe e e bbee e beeesabeeebbeesbeeenns 16
GENEIAI RUIES. ...ttt b e bt s st st e bt e sh et sat e et e e s bt e satesateebeesheesate e bt enbeesutesabe e beesneenane 16
Deactivation of Cable Service at a Delinquent Member’'s UNit.........ccccuiiiiiiiiie e e 16
DVDS Of BOGIT IMIEETINES ...vviieiiiiiieeiiiiee e ettt e ettt e e ettt e e ettt e e e e s tteeeeeeataeeeesatbeeeesataeeeeassbseeeassaaeeeanssseeesnsaeeesannranaenn 16

(00T 0] 0 10 Lo T nY A 3= = 4 o o PR 18
D 1] o101 RN 18
INTEINAl DISPULE RESOIULION ...uvviiiiiiii ittt eeerare e e e e e e e e s bbbbeaeeeeessesssssbraseseeesesessssssssneseessesnnnsens 18
CNarZEADIE SEIVICES. ...ccuiiiie ittt ettt e et e e e sttt e e e e s taeeeestteeee e ttaeaeeaattaeeesstaaasssnsaasesanssasassssssasessnssaneennnss 20
Adoption of policy to deny chargeable services to certain residents .......cccccveeeiviiiee e 24
Deny chargeable svcs. to owners Whose aCCoUNtS @re iN @rr@ars. ....ueccicieeeeeiiiieeeeiiieeeeeiieeeeestree e e sereeesestreeeesanneas 24

o 1o IS Vg - [o ol ol To Yo g T = @fo Y1 0] o] =1 g1 3 25
TaLa=T g DT E o JU =l ado ] o PP PR 28
Member DiSCIPHNGrY PrOCEAUIES .....cciiciieeiicieeecccieee ettt et e e et e e s s et e e e s sbtee e s seabeeeesenbeaeesssteeesennseeeesassaesesnsens 30

FAY 0T o 1T I 2] otV USRS 30
SMAIL ClAIMS COUIT .. .iiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e s et e s e e sttt e st b e e ettt e sabeeesabeessbbeesabeeesabeesasaeesaseesssaesabaesnsnesananesanes 34
Authorize use of small claims court mediation services for payments owed the Mutual..........cccccccvreeciineennnee. 35

Authorize Managing Agent of this Corporation to designate the necessary staff to represent the Board in Small

ClaIMS COUt MATEEIS ...ttt ettt b et e ab et e e sh e e s it e e bt e sb e e sab e et e e sbeesbeesabeeabeenbeesanesabeenbeenne 35
LR TE=] o) Lo i o T gl Bl Yol o] [ Tq =TSR 36
Water Leak REIGTEA DISUPLES ..eeiieuiieeiiiiiee it eectte e eettee s s tte e e e s ette e e e s et e e e s ebtae e e sabeeeessasteeeessseeesannseaessnssnesennnsens 36
[ 1 | o V- S O T PSPPSRSO 37
(T <l AY o] o o 1Yz | PRSI 37
Authority to approve or disapprove use of dWEINGS (LESSEES) ....uviirieiecieiiriieeiieeeieeecteeeseeesreesere e s e e e seeeseneeens 37
[ T LY = o] ot PSR 37
Clarifications t0 LEASE POIICY .....uviiiiiiiiee ettt ettt e ettt e e e st e e e s tb e e e e e ttaaeeesetaaeeesaabaeeeesatsaeeesassraeesensaeennn 38
OWNEr OCCUPIEA LEASE LIMIT ... .uiiiiiiiieeiii ittt ie e e ettt e e e e e e ss st e e e e e e e e e s e s tttaaaeeeeeeseesastssasseeeeeessassssasaseeaseesanssens 39
Maximum Number of Units a Member is Allowed t0 OCCUPY OF LEASE ...uvviecuiiieecciiieeccteeeeecttee et e e e e 40
LAV L =T =11 TV U UUURR 40
Y =Ya 0] o =T T o T A U=To [ T =T 0 =T oL R 41
Acquisition of Assets and Liabilities and Issuance of Memberships .........ccccoccieii e, 41
Advisory Health Statement fOr RESAIES........uuiii i e e et e e e et a e e e e st be e e e enraeeeeenraeas 42
B AW S ettt ettt e e et e et — e e e e ettt e e e b——eeeaa——teaaabateeeaabteeeaanbttaeeaanbteeeearteeeeaanbeeeeearreeeeannraas 42
Guidelines For Financial QUalIfICatioNS .......ccc.uiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt et e st s b e e e e e s eaeeesans 44
Ve g oY o ¥ o O] o= 1 ¥R 53
Membership certificate MOdIfiCAtIONS .......ccuii i e e e e et e e e re e e sntee e nteeennaeas 53
Membership Certificates diSCONTINUEM .......ccviiiiieiiee e e e e s e e e e eabeee s e s neaeeesnneas 54
Orientation Program for NEW RESIHENTS .......cccivii ittt eecree e e rre e e eebreeeesearaeeesesseeeesssaeeesensseeennnns 54

Agenda Item 8d
Page 3 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
Special FINaNCial CirCUMSTANCES ...viiiiiiiiieeecitee ettt ettt e e ettt e e e st e e e e sbeee e e s sbeeeeassseaaeessseeeeasseeaesssseeeesnnseaaesassees 55
OCCUPANCY REGUIFEMEBNTS. ...ttt et ettt ettt e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e an s et e eeeeeesaaaanneneeeeeeeaeaaannnsseeeaeeeaesaaannne 55
FA Yo (U1 D= oT=T aTe [=T oY A @ o 11 o [3=Y o B PP UPR 55
Approval of "Procedure for Requesting Occupancy Approval for Adult Dependent Children"..............ccccevveees 56
ContiNUEd OCCUPANCY BY SEIIBT ..o ettt ettt e e ettt e e e ta e e e eeate e e e e asseeesenssaeeeesssesesansseseeensanaann 56
(g pT=T = d=T o ToAV AN Y/ - T g o] gl o o Y RPPRPPPPPPPPPPRE 56
(07 Tl oYV T L= o o [T oY 2SR SPR SRR 57
[ oY 0 I @ TololUT o =1 ] g K3 2o o) USSR 66
Hotels DUFNG FUMIZAtIONS ....vviiiiiiiiiicciiee ettt ettt e e et e e e st e e e st ee e e s saateeeesnbaeeessnseeeeesnsteeessnseeesesnsseeessnsenns 66
[ 0To IO =T [T A A3l (o] gl 1Y o T=T 4 o USSP 66
STOrage ROOM REGUIATIONS ..coiuuviiiiiciieie ettt e e s e e e s e sate e e e e e bt e e e e e abaeeesanssaeessssaaeseasseeesanneaeeann 66
(0o Bl Tolol ] o 1= o o1V 2o oY PSRN 68
T [l = - <RSP PP PRRPRURPROPONt 73
OPEN HOUSE POLICY ...eiiiieiiiiieiiie ettt sttt s e e st e st e e s bt e e s b e s se e e sabe e e aseesseeesnseesanseesaneeesnseesanseesanns 73
Real Estate Uniform SIgNAge POlICY ..ciiuiiiiiiciiie ettt sttt s ette e e s tte e e e st e e e s abee e e s sateeeesenbeeesssnseeeesnnreeas 74
Rescind M3-95-38 for use of LW bus and dOCENT ......ccc.eiiiiiiieieeee ettt ettt st s 76
T I S = T 1 01T = oY = = o' S 76
2T 11 2o or USRS 76
Resolution 617 rescinded re SigniNg fOr CCRRS ......ciiiiciiiii ettt e e etee e e e ee e e e e ate e e e e eabee e s e eraeeesenreeas 80
Escrow packages include CC&R sign-off sheet signed by proposed OWNEr ..........ccccveeiiiiiiieecciiee e 80
[T 11 2 U=T o Yo o AU SUR PP 80
R(=E] Lo [T 0 A 6o o T [¥ ot A O T PO TSP PRSP P PO P PR PRTPPPTOPPRRTRPO 80
AUIE EQUCATION ClaSSES.....uiiiieiieiiiieteetie ittt ettt et s b ettt e e b e s b e san e e bt e s be e she e e b e e nbeesbeesaneeaneenneesanesaneenne 80
F N A I T ol = o] oy PRSP 80
Carport and CrawlSPace STOMAZE .......uuiiiiiiiii ettt e e st e e e st e e e e st e e e e sbteeeesattaeeeesabaeeeessteeeeesntaneessnstaeaesnns 81

Use of Carport areas and garage parking area in Villa-type buildings with cabinets and dissolving Ad hoc Carport

(ol Y o (N OeT 1 0 [ a g Tt (=TT 82
Delegation of Actions and ComMmMItMENES IMAtliX.....uiiei i e e e e e e e s ssabrrreeeeaaee s 82
[T =To1 o Tl €] o o (¥ o1 AR TP U POV PRPOPPOPRRPSPIN 90
Distribution of PUBIICAtion IMAtErIals ........ooueiiiiiiiieee ettt st esbeesaeesaneeas 91
Electronic Personal Assistive Mobility DeVIiCes (EPAMDS) .......ccoouiiiiiiieiiie et e ereeesreeeereeeete e e tveeeetaeesreeesareeerae e 92
B St aTE SIS .. ittt ettt h b e e bt e sabe e e b be e et et e b be e e bbeesabe e e bteeebbeeahbeeeabbeesbeeena 93
Change of Estate & Casual SAles PrOCEAUIES .......cciciiiii it ettt e et ee et e e st e e e e seba e e e e sbaeeeessttaeeeesstaeeassnsseeesanss 93
Estate and casual sales procedure implementation ..o 94
Canceling Resolution 799, adopted on September 23, 1977 ...ttt rbrrree e s e e e e e sraannns 94

3

Agenda Item 8d
Page 4 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
B S aT SIS .. ittt ettt ettt h b et e e e ehbe e e b be e et e e e ahte e e bbe e s bee e bbee s bbeenhbeeeabbeesbaeena 94
o T3 PP OTUPR 94
Affirm use of fumigation treatments as the whole structure termite eradication treatment method.................. 95
Garden Villa RECreation ROOMS . .....c..uiiiiiiieiiieieeiee ittt ettt ettt e sh ettt e sh e sab e s bt e sbeesheesab e e beesbeesanesabeebeennee 95
Garden Villa Recreation ROOM RUIES......cc.uiiiiiiiiiiiii ettt ettt ettt sttt e sb e ittt b e sbe e st e b e ebeenaee 95
Garden Villa and LH-21 Laundry ROOM RUIES .....cciiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt erttee ettt e s st e e s stee e e s sbteeessssbaeeessneaeeennnes 96
(g F L=l T e Tl o [=Y oYl oo oY RSP 96
1Y Lo XY= [V A\ [o N = O 1N A o o 1 =T 97
NON-SMOKING POIICY ... ettiiei ittt e e e e e e et e e e e tta e e e saabeeeeesabtaeeesnbeaeesasbeaeeeassteeesssnseeesesnsseeesassens 97
PE RUIES ..ttt ettt s b e st st e b e b e s et st e bt e e b et e a et e bt e b e e eR et e bt e b e e nhe e sae e e bt e beenaeeenrean 98
Dogs be vaccinated and [ICENSEd.......ccuiiiiiiiee e e e e st e e e s be e e e e sbba e e e senbeee e s sbeeeesenreeas 98
(o] [ [or= T BT = o P - U URUUPR 98
[ 1= 13 0 0 T= o ol oo TV RSP 99
INUISANCE POIICY .uuttiiiiiiiiee ettt e e sttt e e s st e e s s bt e e e e s abeeeesaaseeeesastaeeesaabeeaessnseaeessansaeeesanseneessasseneesnnse 100

Board Resolution Regarding the Adoption of Temporary COVID-19 Rules on an Emergency Basis in Light of
COVID19 ...ttt ettt ettt et sttt e b e e s ae e s at e e b e e bt e s ae e et e e b e e saeesabeeaseeebeesaeesateebeeebeesatesabe e bt esneesubesbeenneaas 100
e T T YT AV ol TV USRUURTRPOTTOPRRN 106
T AV ZT g Y=Y o ol o LT oY AN 106
FANT i o T gV o I 1 1Y TS) f W o L3RR 106
Credit INCOME AN ... oottt et e bt e s et et e b e e s be e sae e e s e e bt e saeesaneeneesneesanens 106
INVESTMENT POIICY 1eeeiiiiiiee ittt ettt e e ettt e e e e et e e e s e bteee e s staeeesaastaeesestaaeesanseseesenseseessansaneseanstnsessnssenessnnses 106
Garden Villa Recreation ROOM FUNG .......ooiiiiiiiieiieeeeere ettt st s s s e 108
Garden Villa REPIaCEMENT RESEIVES....ciiiiiiiiiciiieee ettt ecree e e s rtre e e e ste e s e s abe e e e s abaeeeessaeeeaessbesesesssaeeeessssenesssssnens 108
Reserve Withdrawal ProCeAUIES ...........ooiiiiiii ettt sttt e sb e b s 108
Elevator ReServes fOr Garden Villa ...ttt sttt st st e sbe e satesabeesbeesanesaneeane 109
Assessment Collection and Lien ENfOrCEMENT ....coouviiiiiiiiiieeerece et ne e 109
€Al VBT LO@NS ittt ettt ettt ettt s e e s bt e s be e e s h b e e e b et e s be e e sR b e e e b et e s Re e e sRR e e eabeee s Re e e sRre e e reee s reeenaneena 110
APProVal OF Cal VL IO@NS oeiiieie e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e ettt it e aeeeeeeesesaansraaeeeeeeesesannrnraeneeaaanas 110
(0 T VA Lo Y= Ol o ¥ [ =TSRSS 111
Authorization to charge $10 for late carrying charge PayMENTS ........ccvevviieiriieeete ettt ere et ene e 111
Approval of carrying charges re delinquent PAYMENTS .........vii i e 112
Collection and Lien Enforcement Policy and Procedures for Assessment Delinquencies ..........ccccevevevveeeinineennn. 112
Payment Plan Standards for Delinquent Assessment Payments .........cccveiiiiiei i e 124
B P Y ..t — et — et b b ———— b — b e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaeaeens 126
Delinquent Charges PAYMENT PIan ......uveeiiii ittt ee st e et e e e e e s stbbbaaeeeeeeesessasssaaeeeeeesesasssrreneeens 126
4

Agenda Item 8d
Page 5 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
Delinquent Assessment PaymMeEnt PIan .......c..oiii ittt e et e e e e stae e e e st e e e e e nntaeeeennnaeas 127
==L OO PPPTPOTTN 129
Alteration MainteNaNCe FEE.... ..o ittt ettt e se e st e e s b bt e ettt e sabeesbae e s beeesabeesbaeesabeeanes 129
Cancelling Resolution M3-88-15, 3/15/88 re: assessing fee on painting alterations ...........cccccceevveeeiieeciecccneeens 129
(0 T o Yo Yl 2 =T ) = 1 I YT PSSP 129
California EArtNQUAKE FEES.......uii i eciie ettt et e et e s e e et e e e te e e st teeestaee e tee e steesssaeesnsaeessseesnsaeesnnenanes 130
CoNCUr 0N GRF FEES N0 CNAIEES .. .uviiiiiiiiiiieiiieie e ettt est e e st e e et e e e stta e e e seataeeeesaaseeeesasaeeessnsbaeeesssaeeesassrneaans 130
Delinquent AssessmeNnts aNd Late Charges. ... ueiiiiiiiii et e e e e et e e e e e e s s nrrree e e e e e e e essnsnraneaeeas 130
Electricity VERICIE Charging FEE .....vvii ettt e e e s e e e s et e e e e satt e e e e sbaaeesestaeessnstreeassnnes 130
Fee for Absence During Scheduled IManor SEIVICE ......ccuiiiiiciieee ettt eere et e e e s tae e e e e seta e e e eeabreeeesanes 131
TaTe Ve [N BN T ol o =T -SSPt 131
MoNetary PENAItY SCREAUIE ..o e e e e e e et te e e s e bt e e e s seabeeeesebtaeessanteeeesnnses 131
On-site Exterior Resale INSPECLION FEE.... .. ittt e e e e et e e e e be e e e esaabeeeeensaeeesnnssaeeeessanenans 132
Penalty for Delinquent Monthly Carrying Charge ........cevveeriiriiieiieeesie sttt sttt sae e s 132
PIMIT FEOS ettt ar e s na e sane s 132
Preventative Maintenance RESEIVE CRalZe .......uuiiiiiiieii ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s b ee e e e e e e e e s ssnnsnrneeaeeas 133

Approved the increased Resale Fee from $350 to $400 and the Leasing Fee from $110 to $160 for sales and

leases within Third Mutual, effective JUly 1, 2001 ..........uoiiieiiiie ettt e e e srre e e eetae e e serae e e s eeneeeeesnnees 133
Surcharge for SINle Family UNItS........coi ittt e ettt e e e st e e e et e e e e ssabbaeeeesbaeeesannreeans 134
SUTEPIAY 1uuuuuuuiiieiaiaiasaaasateeeseseseeeaeeeseeeeeeseseeeeeseeeeeeeeeeeesesesesesesesssssssssssessssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnsnsnnnnnsnsnnssnsnnnnnn 134
Transfer Of MEMBDEISNIP FEE ......uiiiiiiii e e e e e st e e e st b e e e e s bbeeeeeatbaeeeesatteeeeanstaeeeennnees 134

L 181 (TG ST OO PP P VR TROPPT 134
Administrative Fee for Damage ReIMBUISEMENTS .......uviiiiiiiiiie e ebae e e 135
Transfer Of MEMBDEISNIP FEE ...c..uiiiii e e e e st e e e st a e e e s s bbe e e s esbaeeeesabreeessstaeeeennnees 135
UNQULhOFIZed ARLEIration FEE ....c..uii ittt st e b e e s b e s b e s b e e e sar e e e saneesaneeesareeennneas 135
CT= a1 T |l T g T == OO S PSPPI UPRP 137
o ToF [ Y =T g P Yol s V<o [0 1SRRI 137
F AN o LU= Y =T ] T o =TT 137
EXecUtive COMMITIEE IMEETINGS .cviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s s s s s s s s s s e s e sasasesesanaaasaaaaaaaaaaaeeas 137
REGUIAT BOAIA IMBELINGS .. .vveiieiiiiie ettt et e e et e e e ettt e e e e e bt e e e e e tbaee e e sbbeeeeenstaeeeassbaeeeeansseeesanssaaeeennsreas 137
BOAI PrOCEAUIE.. ..ottt b ettt e s bt s a bttt e bt e she e ea bt et e e she e sae e sabe e beesheesab e e bt e nbeesbbesabeebeenee 138
AdJoUrNMENt 0 EXECULIVE SESSTON ... .uiiiiiiiiiie ittt ettt ettt e e ettt e e st r e e e s sabbe e e e st baeeessstbeeeeassbaeeeenssseeesanssaeessnnsees 138
Alternate Director for Golden Rain Foundation COMMItEEES ........eeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee et 138
Board Member Participation in COMMITEEES .......uviiiiiiiiie et st sbre e e s s abe e e e e naneeas 138
Documentation Requirement for VOTe TaKing ....c.oii i e e e e s e 139

5

Agenda Item 8d
Page 6 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
Filling Vacant Committee ASSIGNMENTS ....c.uuiiii i ettt eeee ettt e ettt e e e st e e e e sttt e e e et ta e e e esstaeeeessteeeeenssaeeeennsees 139
GRF EXECULIVE SESSION IMBETINEGS ..cceiieiiiiitiitteee ettt ettt e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e s anbbeeeeeeeeesasannbbrbeeeeaeesesannrnne 139
GRF EXECULIVE SESSION IMBETINES ..coeiiiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt e e e e e e et e e et e e e e e s e s anbbeaeeeeeeesesaanbbsbeeeeaeeseaannrnne 140
Locations for GENeral NOTICE POSTING ......coiciiiiiiiiie ettt e e et e e e et e e e e s abae e e e etbe e e s enntaeeeennsaeas 141
IMEMBDEE ATEENAANCE ...ttt b e sh ettt ekt esheesh bt et e e sheeshb e et e e abeesbtesabeebeenbeesabesabeebeenaes 141
NO SIMOKING 1ottt ittiee ettt e e ettt e e sttt e e e st eeeeesateeeesaabaeeeeaasbeeee e abaeeesaabbeeesansbaeeeeanbaeeeeansbeeesannbaeesennseens 141
Open and Closed Meeting GUIAEIINES ........ciiiiiiiie ettt s e e et e e e sab e e e e ssabaeeeesatbeeeesssbeeessnnraeaeas 141
OPEN COMMUEEEE IMBETINGS ... ieieieieieieeeeeee ettt ettt ettt et et ettt e ettt e ettt ettt ettt e et et et e e e e e e e e e e e et s e seaeaessnnssnsnsnsnsnsnnnnnn 142
SECONA VICE PreSIENT ...coeiiiiieieerieeeeee ettt ettt et sere s e e b e be e sar e e reennessmeeeneees 143
23T PSSP 143
YAV FoT o a oY 1o ] i 23V I 1P UPP 143
VTt o 0] o1 a1 T o I XU o o1 5 7A=Y [OOSRt 143
Amendment to Bylaws 6.4.5 (Director Removal FOr ADSENCES) .....ccvveecuiieeciieicieecctee ettt et 143
00 2 o 145
S [=Tou o] T o o Yol =T LU =PTSRS PP 145
Automated El@CtiON ProCEAUIE ........ei ittt sttt e e e s s e e e s meeesbeesemeeesnenenn 145
Delinquent Member Voter ElIGIDility ... ...t e e e e rre e e e e e e e e e nrnreeeeeeas 145
EIECLION RUIES ...ttt ettt a e st b e bt e s ae e s ab e s b e e bt e s a e e e at e e b e e bt e s meeembeembeenseesmeeenseennes 147
IMIB=755452 ettt ettt et h e bt a e e bt b e bt a bt be b et eh et e a bt e b et eh et oAt e e beeeheeehe e e beenheesheeeabeeabeenheesaneeane 161
Record Dates for VOTING @Nd NOTICE ........coiiiiieii ettt ettt e e e et e e e et e e e e e e tae e e e ebbee e e eenraeeeeennees 162
Approval Of RECOIA DAt POLICY ....uiiiiiiiiii it e e et e e e et ae e e e s bt e e e s eaabaeeeesatreeeeenntaeeeennsees 162
Self NOMINATION PrOCEAUIES.......ciiiieiieiee ettt et sb ettt e b e e s be e e se e et e e sbeesbeeenteeteens 163
Statement of Candidates Background and QUalifications.........ccueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 164
Guidelines for preparation of statement of candidates background and qualifications........cccccceeeieiiiieeccnnnenn. 164
2 Tolo] o [ TS USROS PO PP PPO PRSPPI 165
Yo Lo TV o o) oo PRSP 165
Treatment of Confidential DOCUMENTS.......c.coiiiiiii e s s 165
FaN o] o1 o XV 1 I T 1 oT=Yor o) g 1o} il 2X=Tolo T e K-y SRR 166
Yo T a o1 £ o 11'o LY RSP 166
INOTICES ..ttt ettt ettt e s ettt e a bt s b et e a bt e e b et s b et b et e e b et s r e e ba e s b et ser e e e ba e s re e e nare 167
=4 [T TR TPP 167
L =] o1 T OO O O TP TP O PR U S PUPTOTRROPRRRP 167
LCTo] Lo LYo 2t T T oo U Ta Yo F- A o Yo WP PP 167
O] R Lo TUT oY a Y=Y oL o T I o PO PP 167
RECOZNIZING GRF ...ttt b b e b e b ab b babsb s sas s sss s s sssssssssssssssssnsnssesansnnnnsnens 168

Agenda Item 8d
Page 7 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
SA1E OF GRF LANG ..ttt et ettt e sa bt e e bt e e s a bt e e shbe e s bt e e sabe e e bbeesabeeebaee e bbeesabeesbaeesbeeene 168
)= { g T TSP PP PPPUPPPPPTTN 169
{011 o Tl 2 Lo F= Y o AV, =<1 [ =SS 170
RUIES fOr BOAIA IMIBETINGS ....veeieiiiiie ettt e e ettt e e e st e e e e e bt e e e e e tta e e e e sbbeeeeestaeeeeaabaeeeeasteeesenssaeeeennsreas 170
Board Operation Purchasing and Contracts POIICIES .........cocuiiiiiiiiiie ettt e 179
COMMITEEE CRAITEIS ..ttt ettt e et e st e e b e e s b et e s st e e s b et e sab et e sabeesabeeesabeeesabeesabeeesareeenareean 186
Maintenance and ConsStruction COMMITEEE .. ...coouuiiiiiiiiieeeee ettt sttt s e 186
FANe (Vi Yo VA 0] 0 10 0114 (=TI SR 188
270 To ey Yo I o Fo Yol @] o T 111 o <1 UUSRUPSRt 188
BYIaWS REVIEW COMIMILEEE ...uviiiiiiiiiiecciiie ettt e et e et e e e e st e e e e s tta e e e e sabaeeesasstaeeeesatbeeeesrsnaeseastaseseassreeeennes 188
23V A2 X I o o Yol 6] o T Y1 o =TSPTSROt 189
Candidate INformation COMMITEEE ....c..eiiiiiiieieee ettt e s e e e s re e s e e sanesn e sneenne 189

O OSSP PU PR PRPN 189
Capital IMpProvemeNnts CoOMMITEEE . ..o e e e s e s s s e e e e e e e e s e bebeaeeeeeessesssssbanneeeeessenansssrens 191
Capital Improvements and Preventive Maintenance COMMItLEE.......cciiicciiieiiee e e e e s e enanees 192
CC&R's ReViSion Ad HOC COMMITEEE ....uuiiiiiiieiieiiieie ettt ettt sttt et e s e e st sate e beesaaesateebeasbaesabesabesbeesneenas 192
CommuNICatioNs COMMUTEEE.....coiiiiiiiiiiii bbbt s bas e s 192
Community Name Change Joint Ad HOC COMMIEEE....uiiiii it e e e e e e e e e e s s e enaanees 193
Community Relations COMMITEEE ....uiiiii ettt e e e et r e e e e s tb e e e e eaareeeesassaeeeessaeeeeansseeesassaeenans 194
CommMUNItY ReIATIONS CRAITEN ..ciiieiiiee ettt e e et e e e e bt e e e e e bt e e e e e aabeeeeaasseeesassaseeennsseeesassanaaans 194
Community Relations ComMMItLEE Charter.......uiiiiiiiiee et s s e e s s ara e e s s b re e e essaaeeeeas 195
Corporate Officers AdViSOry COUNCI ..ciiuuiiiiiiiiiiiecciies ettt e e et e s e st e e e s s aee e s eseseeessssaeeessnsseeesannsanenans 195
(0oL Y- 1V (oY= No I Fo Yol @] 0 Yo o1 o <= R 196
Coverage for Difference in Conditions Ad HOC COMMITIEE.........eeieeciiieeeiireee ettt ecireeeeestreeeeesrreeeeearaeeeens 196
Electric Car Charging SUDCOMMITEEE ... ..uiii ittt e st e e s e a e e s seabae e e sebeaeesssteeeesnnnes 196
NIy COMIMITEEO ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e s e sesaseseaeaaaaaaaaaaeaaeaaaaaeasanaaaeaeeeeenanennnens 197
EXECULIVE COMIMITEEE ..ottt e s s e s s e e e s s me e e e s semre e e e s eme e e e s samnneeesenseneesaannneessannee 198

Establish Executive Committee to liaison between board and new legal counsel (RESCINDED at March 17, 2009

0 T=TT ALY USRS 199
Exterior Paint Colors SUDCOMMITEEE ....c.cviiiiiiieiiee et 199
FINANCE COMMUTTEE ...ttt et e e e st e e ettt e e s s b bt e e e e bt e e e eaabee e e e aabbeeesanneeeeennneeas 200
Garden Villa Recreation ROOM COMMIETEE .....ciuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee ettt ettt sttt et sbe e st e abeenbeesbeesaneeas 202
HUMaN RESOUICES COMMUEEEE......ciiiiiiiee e e s e e e e e e s sn e e s e nreee e ennneees 202
INfOrmMation Ad HOC COMMIEEEE ...oouiieiiiieiiie ettt ettt e st e e bt e s be e e s bt e e s bbeesabeeesbbeesabeeesabeean 202

7

Agenda Item 8d
Page 8 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
Lol 1o N fA Ve B o o Toll ¥ AV 1o VA @oT 0 o T o 11 1 (=TSSR SR 203
JONNE CRC .ttt et b e bttt et b e s bt s a bt ea bt e bt e eh et ea bt e a bt e bt e eb et ea bt eab e e bt e eb et eabeenbeenbeeeheeeateentean 203
JOINT AUAIT COMMITEEE. ..ottt e b ee et r e s b e e et ear e e r e e san e eaneenrees 203
o T 21U Lo Fd =) f @e o' 411 =TSRRI 204
Joint Marketing Ad HOC COMMUEEEE ......eiii ettt e e e e et e e e e e tbe e e e e s atb e e e e etteeeeeabaeeeenasaeas 204
=Yg Vo Kor-To LI @oT 0 0T o 11 0 €= TSP TP PR 205
Long Range Planning COMMITLEE ........uuiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e e et e e e e et e e e e e tte e e e e sabaeeeesaabeeesenasaeeeennseeas 206
MaiNteNaNCe COMMITEEE. ... ...iiiiiiiiii et e e s s re e e e s ara e e e s snaeeeenanne 206
Management CoNtract COMMITTEE ....uuuuuiiiiirrrrsrr e e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeeeeteeeeeeeeeeeeeeeereeeeneeens 207
VLT oY e oYl o N @oT 1 0] s 411 4 (=Y I USRSt 207
Mutual Shared Operating Joint Budget CoOmMMITEEE........uviiiiiiiii e e e e sree e s esbre e e seanes 208
NOMINATING COMMITTEE cetiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s s e s e s e seeesesesasaasanaesaesesaeeeaeeeeeaeaeeeeeseeenenens 208

Special meeting to be held Jan 5, 1973 - appointment of a Nominating Committee and fill vacancies on the board

............................................................................................................................................................................... 209
(0] oY =Yl o= 2 UV 11T o] 4 s g1 1 (= TP SR 209
OWNEI'S COMIMITEEE ..ttt ettt ettt et b e s a e e st e e be e bt e sae e st e e bt e sseesaeesaseebeeeaeesatesabeaestesaeesasesbeenntanas 209
Paint Pallet Ad HOC COMMITEEE .....cocuiiiiiie ittt sttt e st e s e s e e e e re e s sareeseneeesareesenreesanees 210
RECYCING SUD COMMITEEE ... uiiiiiiciiie ettt e e e et e e e e e tte e e sebtee e e eeataeeeseabeeeesessaeassansaeeeeassasessanseeesnnnse 210
ReVItalization COMMITLEE ... ci ittt et e b e st b e be e st e et e e b e e bt e smeeeareennes 211
Select Audit COMMITEEE Charter ....coiuiiiiiee et st et s e e b saeesan e e e e e sneesane s 211
Select Audit TSk FOICE CRArter .....cooii ittt ettt b e st s e e e bt e saeesareebeesneesanens 213
Y g ETE=To M@l aTol=T o Yo I o Fo Yol @] o T Y1 o =TSP PPR 214
Special ASSIZNMENTS COMMITLEE .iiiiuiiiii it e e e s e e s e b ae e e s s b reeeaeabeeeeesaseeeeesnnsenesssnsenens 215
StaNdards SUD COMMUITEEE ... ..ciuuiiiiiiieiie et b et e b e s be e e se e e reesbeesbeesnneereen 215
LYol e Y00 T a0 14 =TT O O O PSPPSR P P UR VRO 215
Traffic Rules and Regulations Ad HOC COMMITEEE.........ccciieiiiieiiie ettt re e s tre e s be e e ea e e stae e sareeens 216
Water Conservation Ad HOC COMMITEEE .....couiiiuieiieiie ettt sttt b e bt te e sbe e sbeeenbeebee 216
Water Conservation SUb CommiItt@e Charter ........ooiieiiiiie i s s 217
1Y Vo £ or=Y o 1IN 219
(0% 0 110 Lo ]I AN = TR PP PP PP 219
D@ MINIMUS USE ..ottt e e s a e e e s e e e s s s e e e s sbb e e e s s aba s e s sanaeas 219
COMMON ATEA USE POJICY 1eiiiiiiiiie ittt ettt ettt ettt e sttt e e sttt e e st te e e e sabbeeeesaabeeaesastaeeessnsseeeesnssaeeesnnnsaeeens 219
Species-Based Tree TrimMING POIICY ....ciiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e ae e e et e e e stb b e e e e sabbe e e e easbaeeeensnaeas 222
Care and Maintenance of Patios, Balconies, Breezeways and Walkways PoliCy .........ccccoceeivieeiiieencee e 223
8

Agenda Item 8d
Page 9 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020
1970 - 2020 Attachment 1

Resolution to Include Amendments to the Policy for Care and Maintenance Resolution to Include Amendments
to the Policy for Care and Maintenance of Patios, Balconies, Breezeways and Walkways in Three-Story Buildings

............................................................................................................................................................................... 225
(0] LRV YT o L oY A 227
T oY o T | o = o N V=L PRR 228
oY gt | o =T o N V=TSSR 229
Fruit Tree and Vegetables POIICY .......uii ittt ettt e et e st e et e e e teeessteeetaeesnteeessseesnsaeesaneean 229
Plants and Limited ComMmMON Area Walls .........c.uio ittt ettt e st st e e esbeeesaree s 230
K] Lo o T 2] oy SR PPP 231
Tree ReMOVAl GUILEIINES ....couiiii ettt b et ettt b e bt e a b e et e e beesb et e ab e et e e sbeesbeeeaneenteas 232
Trees DAamaged DY STOMMIS....coi i et e e ettt e e s bt e e e s st be e e e sabaeeeesabbeeeeanbbeeesanbaeeeennnaeas 232
Unattended Landscape Watering Prohibited........ ..ot eee s 233
Tree Trimming fOr ROOTLOP PANEIS .......ovi ittt ettt e e et e e e ette e e e e tte e e e enraee e e naaeeesenssaeesennranas 233
11T TV =1 T 2 o 4 = o o S 234
BT e o] 11 a3 2] Tor USSR 234
[ (o] 1o F- 1Y 2SS USURRRN 235
[ o1 [Te AV CT =TT a1 Y o Lot A USSRt 235
Landscape Maintenance and Seasonal Yard OrNameENts ......c.uveeeiciieeeieciieeecciiee e ceitee e e esree e e sette e s serreeeseenseeeesennes 235
Christmas Tree DiSPOSal POIICY ...ciccuiiiiiieiiiee ettt sttt e et e e e st e e e s sabee e s saaseeeesassaeesennsseeesassnnenans 235
PESE CONTIOL ...ttt sttt et st et e s bt e s et e st e e bt e s st e san e s bt e bt e s ae e sar e e neeemeesms e e b e e neesmeeemneennee 236
FaLa =T e oY gl ol oleT Y f o I 2o oY ARt 236
Approve Revised Standard Procedures for Scheduled Implementation of Mutual’s Fumigation Process........... 240
HONEYDEE REMOVAL......eiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e st e e e sttt e e e seabee e e e sataeeesaabeeeessseaeessanbaeeesanseeeessasseeessnnses 241
T T o AN VT oY= LYo fo Yo o 1o YT ot £SOt 241
Pesticide Applications fOr NUISANCE PESTS .......ciiiiciiieieeieiee et ee ettt e e eettee e e eeteee e eeteeeesestsaeeesensaeeesessaeeseanseeeesanses 241
Rabbit, Rodent, and INSECt CONTIOl POIICY ... .uuiiiiiciiie ettt et ctee e e et e e e e sate e e s s abaee e sebeaeeseeneeeeesnnnes 242
Approval to increase range of termite treatments to include localized Treatment offering two year whole-
structure warranty using D-Limonene/Borate treatMent.......c.cccviiveecieereenee e ecreenreeseeereesreesteesreeereesseesanesnneen 242
0= To ST £ PPN 242
SIINKIEE SHULOT ... ettt et e e e r e e e e e tbe e e e et bbeeeeeasaeeeensbraeeeanssaeeeenssseeesanssaeeeensssneeeasrneas 242
Ornamental PIant GUAIANTEE ........oiiiiiiieiieieee ettt st sttt sn e s st e re e sanesre s neesseesanesneeeneenns 243
Sustainable LandsCaping PrOgrami. ... . i it eiitie ettt sttt e sttt e e sttt e e s st bbe e e sssbbeeeeesbaee e e nbreeeeanbaeeeennraeas 243
TraSh @NA RECYCING ..veeeeiiieee ettt e e et e e e e et e e e e e e bbeeeesattaeeeesabbaeeesstaeaeeantbasessstaseeaantaeaassnsbanaesases 243
BUIK TEEIM PICKUD «1eeieeitiie ettt ettt ettt e ettt e e e et e e e e e et b e e e e ebbeeeeesabaeeeesabbaeeeeastaeaeeasbaeeeeansbeeaseastaeeeennsrens 243
Recycling BiNs 0N IMULUAI PrOPEITY ..cocuviiieiciiiee ettt ettt e sttt eette e e e e tte e e e eata e e e seasaeeeeessaeessensaeeesessaeeseanseeeeannnes 244
9

Agenda Item 8d
Page 10 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
Personal Landscape PiCKUP POLICY ...ciiuiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt et e e e st e e e et be e e e e sabae e e e snsbeeesessaeeeennneeas 244
CUrbside Trash PICKUP POLICY ....uiiiiie ettt ettt e et e et e e s e e e taeesstee e steeansaeesnsaeessseesnsaeesnnenanes 245

Y =TT a1 =T 0 1= o ol PSP PR PPPRPR PP 245

F N LT =Y o] o I o [ ox Y AU UPRPPPPRINt 245
Appeals Policy for Alteration and Common Area Improvement REQUESES ........ccocveieeiiiiieeeciiee et 245
(2 TU 1] o LT o a1 =] 1Yo I @ o3 o PSS 246
Alterations Removed at MEmMDEr EXPENSE. .....ccccuiiiiiiieie ettt ettt e e ttee e e setee e e e stte e e e s be e e e eatbeeeesareeessseaeeeenasenas 247
Repair and Maintenance of ReSident AILEratioNs ........ccueiiiiciiiii ittt e e e s are e e e e te e e e eebreeaesanes 247
ALEIAtION PrOCEAUIE .....vieiieiiie ettt ettt st b et e e e s bt s be e et e e b e e s b e e sanesar e e b e e nnessmeeeneees 247
StaNdard Plan REVIEW POLICY.......uuii i sttt e e e st e e e st b e e e e s bte e e e e sbbe e e eeasbaeeeenabeeesansenesensrenas 248

FAN oY o) [T aTol =l TaTo I = [=Tot {5 o= S UPPRPIN 248
Refrigerator and Fre@zZer POLICY ... .uiii ittt st e e s e eatee e e s ebee e e e e sata e e s senbeeeesestaeessanseeeesnnnes 248
Water HEater REPIACEMENT ... ... e e e e e e st ee e e et te e e e s baae e e e abeeeessntaeeesnseneseansnens 249
Water Heater Replacement DUING RESAIE ...coc.uviiiiiiiieiiecee ettt e sbee e s s e e s s abee e s s snaee s 249

ArchiteCtUral STANAArAS.....cocueiiieiiei ettt st sb e s s e e re e saeesaneere e sreesane s 251
Attics, SoOffits and SUSPENAEA CEIIINGS ..ccciiuiiieiieiiee ettt e e e eee e e e rte e e e e are e e s e ateeeeeeaseeeeeennreeas 251
AC/HEAE PUMP SEANAAIUS ....eveiiieiieiie ettt ettt ete et e et e e ebe e eeateeebeeeeabeeeeseeesseseesteeesesesnseseesseesseeeesteesnseeenn 252
AREration Patio WAl ......oo ettt sttt e b e st et et e e s bt e sae e et e et e e saeesaee st e enbeesaeesatenn 252
Architectural Control StaNAArds........ooieee i e s s s nee s 252
(2 TT o Tol s I = Ta Lo -1 o O TP PP 253
Closests and Interior Partition WallS ...........ooiiioiiiiee et s s ere e 253
Decision Tree Improvements to Exclusive Use COMMON AF€a ......c.ueeeiiuieieeiiiiee e e ciiee e e etre e e estee e e e eare e e e e narae e e e ennes 254
DECOTATIVE BO@IAS ...ttt h et r et r e b st r e b sene e 257
Directional SigNage StaNAArd .........eii i e e e e e e e s e e e et e e e e ba e e e e abraeeeenaraeeeeanrres 257
Exterior Coating for Wo0d @nNd STUCCO .......ccuiiiiiiiiie ettt e et e e e e stre e e e stte e e e et e e e e e sabae e e e enbtaeessntaeeeennnens 257
FIrEPIace StANAArAS .....ccouiieiiiieriee ettt ettt ettt et e st e e sab e e s bt e e sabe e e bt e e s abb e e sabee s beeesbe e e nareesbeeesabeeennreas 258
S YooY (=l [ a1y =] -1 4 [ o PSPPSR 258
Heat Source ReplacemeEnt POIICY.........uiiiiiiiie et e e e st e e e e e e s s s rabte e e e e e e e e sennntraaeees 258
] o] = 1=l -] o 11 0= 4 PR PRUPRN 261
TemMPOrary CoONTAINET POIICY ....cocuiiiii ittt ettt e e e et e e e e sttb e e e e stbe e e e e abaeeeesabbeeeeensreeesastaeeeannsaens 261
Underground Garage Storage CabiNet.......cuvii i et e e e et e e e e st ae e e e e abe e e s e natae e e eeanreas 265
WiNADreak INSTallations. ........ei ettt bbb e bbbttt esbe e eareenrees 265
L VT Ye Lo Y A o T Yo AV B Lo Yo Y SR PPP 265
Requests that May Result in Transfer of COMMON Ar€a.........cooiiiiiie it e sare e e 266
Y 10 o = LA 1Yo Yo T T L3 USSP 266

Agenda Item 8d
Page 11 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
B a1 T A TN 174 ) 4 PPRPPR 267
VarianCe REGUEST FOMMIS ..ottt ettt ettt e e e e e e bt b et e e e e e s e s aa b e bbeeeeeaee s e aabb bbbt eeaaeesaannnbbeeeeaaeeaanan 268
AIErationN STANUAIAS. ... eeeieiee ettt ettt sttt e s bt e e st e e sb bt e e be e e s abe e e bbeesbe e e aabeeeabbeesabeeeabbeesabeeenareean 268
Section 01 - General Requirement for all Alteration Standards..........ccccceeiiiiie e 268
SECTION 2.4 - FIENCN DOOIS. ... eiiteeiteeiie ettt ettt et e h e sa e et e b e ea bt st e et e e sbe e sabeeabe e beesbbeeab e et e enbeesaeeeneean 270
Section 04 - Air Conditioning UNitsS/HEAt PUMPS ......cccviiiiiiiieiie ettt steeste e te et ba e b saveenteessaesnneenee s 270
Section 05A - Satellite Dishes on One Story BUildiNgS........c.vveiieiieei it ere e e 273
Section 05B - Satellite Dishes on TWO StOry BUildiNgs..........eeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie et e e e e arrre e e e e e e e 277
Section 05C - Satellite Dishes on Three Story BUIlAiNgS ........ceiiciiieeiiiiiiie et 283
SECLION 06 - BIOCK WalS.....ciiiiiiieieiieee ettt sttt be e st e b e b sat e et e e nneesmeeeneees 290
Section 07 - Carport Condensation PAnEl......cicuuiiii ittt es e e e ree s e s e e e e sabaae s e snraeesssaseaeessansneas 293
SeCtion 10 - DOOIS = EXTEIION ...uuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiii i a e s sbb e e s s ara s e s ssabbee s 294
Section 11 - EXLErior FIOOr COVEINES ..ueiiiciieieeiiieeeeeiiteeeeitee e e s itre e e e tteeessabae s s e abaaeeessssaesaesssaseesasssaesesnnsenesssnssnnns 295
Y=Yoru oY oY B W N o 1o YU [ =TI o Fo o o [ =TS 296
Section 12 - Exterior Wall ATEaChMENTS ......cocuiiiiiiiei e s ene e 298
Section 13 - FENCES, WIOUBNL IrON c.ccc ittt e e e e e st e e e e e e e s e s abata e e e eaeessseansbaneeeaaeesannsnns 300
Section 14 - Fireplace INStallations........iicueiii it s e e s s e e s saba e e e ssnbbaeessbbaeeesnnreee s 301
Yot [ T B TR PV o Yo LSS 302
Section 16 - Garage Doors, SECLIONAl OF ONE PIECE......uuiiiiiii e e e e e e s s sarrre e e e e e e e e s e nnnes 302
Y=Tot (o] o T A - | =L SO PPT ST 303
Section 18 - GULLEIS aNd DOWNSPOULS.......uiiiiiiiiieieciiiieeeciteeeee e e e eeeteeeeestaeeeseasseeeeeasseeesassesesennssesesansseseesnnsseeann 305
Section 19 - Balcony Modesty PAnEIING ........ccuiiiiiciiiii ettt e ettt e e e etr e e e eaae e e e eaba e e e s nsbaeeeennaeeaas 306
Section 19 - Balcony Railing Paneling Policy and Revised Alteration Standard .........cccccceveiiieinciieee e, 306
Y= Lot (o] T I oY oL ol oL ox Y AT 308
SECHION 21 = Patio SIabs. .. .ottt sttt bt e st e b e e nbe e sanesareea 308
Section 22 - Patio and Balcony Covers, Aluminum and ViNyl.........cccooiiiiriiiiiie e 309
Section 23 - Patio and Balcony CoVErs, WOOM..........ocuuiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiieestiee ettt e e st e s sbe s e e saba e e e s sbaeeessnsbaeesenasaeas 312
SECLION 24 - ROIFUP SNAES.......eeiiieiiiee ettt e e e e e et e e e s et re e e e e bae e e e e sbbeeeeensbaeeeeansbeeesanseseaeannranas 314
SECHION 25 = SCIrEEN DOOIS.....ciiieieieeeiee ettt e e e e s et e e s se et e e e ba e e e s e s ree e e s annree e e smnneeesanneeeesennreees 315
Section 26 - SKYHght INStAllatioNs ........ceiiiiiiiee e e e e re e e e eatba e e e eratre e e e eabeneeeenrenas 315
Section 27 - Tubular Skylight INSTallations.........ccoiiiiiiiii e e e e e s e e e e e e eans 316
SECHION 28: SOt WAter UNILS ..couveeiiiiiiiiiieieeeiteee ettt ettt et sttt e sbe e st st e e s b e s bt sabeebeenseesaeeentees 321
SECEION 29 - SOIAITUMS ...ttt ettt sttt s e sttt e bt e s e e et e e b e e sbe e sat e e bt enbeesaeeeaseenbeesaeesaeenn 322
Yot o] T I o - 1= =T O] o 11 o 1= USSR 325
Section 31 - Washer & Dryer INStallations........cuuiei it rre e s e s e e sare e s e s nbae e s e sabeae s s saneeeas 336

Agenda Item 8d
Page 12 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
Section 32 - Water HEater LOCATION .....cooiiiiiieiiii ettt e e st e e e e e s e b e e e eaneeas 337
Section 34 - Windows and Window AttaChmMENTS.........oouiiiiiiiiiii et 338
SECtion 35 - SCre@N/Glass ENCIOSUIE ......cccueiieeeeeieeeetee ettt eeetee et eeeteeeeteeeeteeeeeteseeteeeenseseenseeeeseeeseseseessesenseseeseeenes 343
Y =Tod ol IR T oI (=T o] o1 =4 Ko ] o 1T RPPRR 347
Y Tord (o] g IR Y A o= d (o J @ V=T I N VIV 1 o = £ TR 347
SeCtioN 38 - PAtio ENCIOSUIE .....eeineiie ettt st sttt st e e e s bee e sareesnee e sareesemneesane 348
SeCtion 39 - BAlCONY ENCIOSUIES .......uvviieiiieee ettt ettt e e e ate e e et e e e e e abe e e e e abtaeeeesssaeeeeansaeaeeanssaeesannseneesannsenns 352
Section 40 - EXTErior ROI-UD SRATES ... ettt e e et re e e e e s s e et e e e e e e e e e s snnannraeeeeesesanns 354
Section 41 - Solar Panels, 1 Story BUilAiNGS......cuuviiiiiieeiciee ettt e re s e sabae e e e srae e s e s abeee s e sannaeas 356
SECEION 43 - HOT TUDS .. ettt ettt sttt s e et e b e s st e st e e b e e sbeesae e e b e enbeesaeesateenbeesneesaeenn 360
Section 44 - Electric Vehicle Charging StatioNns ......ccccuieeieiiiie et aree e s e snaee s 362
Section 45 - Solar Panels, 2 StOry BUilAiNGS.....ccuuiiiiiiiieicciees ettt e s aee s e e sabre e e e s e e e e s enbe e e s e sanneeas 365
Section 46 - Master BEdroom EXTENSIONS .......coiieiiiiiiiiieiie ettt ettt b e sbe et e b e sbe e sbeeenneeneens 365
SECtION 47 - BAthrOOmM SPILS .uuviiiiiiiiiiie ittt e e e s e e s bbb e e e e sbbaeeessaaeeesaabbaaeessbaeeesnnnraees 371

BalCONIES AN BIrEEZEWAYS. . eiiiieiiiii ittt ittt ettt e st e e st e e s st e e e e sbteeeeasataeeeesabteeeeastaeeesantaeeessstaeessnntaeeeesnssneeeaes 372
ASEFOTUIT REMOVA ...ttt ettt ettt e s bt s ht e et e e s bt e sat e s abe e beesbeesabesabeeabeesbeesabeenbeenbeennees 372
Maintaining Limited Common Area Concerning Structural, Surfacing and Sealing Problems..............ccccovveeenneee. 373
Pro-Rated Refund for Carpet DamMage.....cccccuiieeiiiiee e ettt e ettt e e etae e e e e tte e e e e sata e e e e sbte e e e entaeeeeentaeeesensteeesenntaeeeennsees 373

L= T o T=] o) of Y PPPPPPPPPPIRE 373
Exterior Preventive Maintenance Work on "as needed" Basis ........cccevriieeriiiiiiiie it 373
Framing Structure for Garage Storage CabiNets .........ccuiii i e e e e s e e tae e e 374
Potted Plants 0N WOOdEN SUIMACES ..ottt sttt ettt st e et esae e st e s be e sbeesaeesabeebeesneeeaee 374
0ol ETol Y e Yoo M U =T - 11 SRR 375

(0 F T 0oF ] o] LY =T oY ol YRR 375
Authorization of ChargEable SEIVICES .....c..uiiii et e e e st e e e et e e e e bt e e e e e abeeeeenasseseeensens 375
Prioritization of Chargeable SEIVICES. ... e e e e s erbe e e e s sabee e e e saeeeeesnsees 378
Schedule For Non-Emergency Maintenance Chargeable ServiCes. ... iiiiiiie ettt 378

DT T2 Yo TN 2T oY =1 (o o USRS 382
T oY Te Yo T o o] [ or SRR PR 382
Responsibility fOr INtErIOr DAMAZE.......uviiiiciiiie ettt e et e e e e s b e e e e s bbe e e e e tteeeeesataeeeesateeesesnsaeeeennseeas 382
MOISTUFE INTFUSION ...ttt e s st e s st e e s st e e s s ssb et e e s snr e e e s s ane e e e s anaeas 382
Damage to Exterior Doors or Windows Caused by Emergency Personnel .........cccccvvvvvvieiiiiiciciieeec e, 385

=T [ o - ST 385
Yo L =YL =Y 2 ol o= SR 385

[T Yo o T o =TT 386

Agenda Item 8d
Page 13 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
Liability for Resident Installed Floor Covering on Limited COMMON Area .......coceeeeiieeiieeniieieniee e 386
(V10 4 17= - | o] o DO TP TP PP PP PPPTPPPPPPPON 386
Potted Plants DUriNG FUMIZATION .....oiuiiiiiiiiie ettt et e e et te e e s st e e s e snbae e e e snbbeeessnnbeeesennneeas 386
LITES @NA EIEVATOIS ..ttt ettt et et e s b et s st e e bt e sbe e san e s bt e b e e s hnesan e e bt e nbeesenesnneeneenes 387
POICH LIft STANAAIAS. . .eeeeeieie ettt et h e sttt e b e sh e e shb e e bt e bt e sbeesabesab e e b e e sbeesabe e b e ebeenaee 387
NO SMOKING TN EIEVATOIS ....eiieiiiiiiieeieeeeee et ee et e et e et e ettt e s teeesteeessteessseeeasseeassaeesssesansaeeasseeenssesansessansesennees 387
Overtime Authorized for El@Vator REPAIIS .......uiiiieiiiie ettt e sttt e e et e e e e ear e e e e s aeeeeeenraeeeesnsseeeeennaeeaans 387
7= o1 o[ TSR UPURPRN 387
(DT Tt To Y g I KT o A o] oy USRSt 387
Voo e Y o=y o N =T = d o ] o L 388
0T PP 388
Y Y ol] | T aT=T o1 U LTSS URO PP 389
Yo Y -] « SRRSO PRSP 390
(0o o] 4o 7AYo [ [ { o o 13U P U UPTT TR 394
(0o To] o d W S o -1 0 11 (o] SO ST PPPPPPPSPTPTPPPP 396
) 1 Lo L= PO OPSTTRROTRRN 397
0] QT4 ] SRR 404
(o] =T - PPN 407
L T gL [ 1YL PRTRPRTOTPRN 408
VBNEIATION ¢ st sa et e bt e s bt e e bte e s be e e s ab e e s beeesabe e e neeesneeesabeeereee s reeennreeas 414
2= T 0 PP PP P T PPPPTPTTR 415
Exempted Alteration Metal Garage DOOIS .......ccoiiiiii ettt et e e e st e e e e e tte e e e e tte e e e eeabaeeeseasteeeeenntaeeeennnees 415
Exterior Paint Colors for Paint Program Trim CYCIE......c.uuiii ittt e e sae e e e sare e e e s saaae e e e eaees 415
Exterior Paint Color SEleCtion ProCEAUIE .......oiiiiii ittt sttt e sr e sbeesene e 418
Exterior Paint Color Combination Options for Single and Two-story Buildings .........cccccovveiiiiiiee e, 419
Revised EXterior Paint Color PalEtte.........ui ittt et sar e sbe e e sabeeenanees 421
EXtErior Paint Program POlICY .....c.uuiiiiiiiie ettt e e ettt e e e s st e e e e et e e e e e s abae e e sensbeeeesataeeeennnees 423
Y LoTe 1y VA N A=Y g oY g o T 11 o] oy PSS 423
Funding for Removal of Exterior Coatings into the Mutual’s 30-year Reserve Plan...........cccoceeevviirececiiee e, 424
Garage Doors on Multi-Unit Building Paint POlICY........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiec ettt e s are e e saaeee s 424
(CF L= = (o [ ) (=T o T PPN 425
IN-HOUSE PAINT CIrEWS ...oiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e s st e s s e b et e e s e b et e e s aar et e e s sbee e e s enrenessanneeas 425
Off-Schedule Painting REQUESTS .......uviiiiiiiiiecciiiie ettt e st e e et e e e st eeesettaeeeesaabeeeesssaeeessssbeaeesnssaeeesansseeanns 426
Paint Program Scope of Work to Begin in 2015 ......ccoociiiiiiiiiie ettt et itee e e e sabae e e e eabe e e e e nata e e s e nanreas 426
Planting Before PaiNting .......coii ittt e st e e e et e e e s st b e e e e st te e e e e abae e e e abbeeesenabaeeeennnres 427

Agenda Item 8d
Page 14 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
Responsibility for Handling of ACM, Lead-Based Paint, and Regulated Building Materials..........ccc.cccevvvnnnnnee... 427
Solid Wood Stain and Varnish Finish Manor Entry Doors Painted, in Lieu of Re-Varnishing........c.ccccceevvveinnns 430
Standing Laundry Room and Carport Structures for Paint Program Trim CycCle .......cccoeeiiieeviee e 430
Water-Based ACIYIC PAiNtS.........uiii ittt e et e e e et e e e e et a e e e s atbeeeeenataee e e ntbeeesansraeeeennsaeas 431

o V7o ¥ - PSSR RO 432
GREF UMD CULS .ttt ettt et e e bt e st e s bt e e b bt e s be e e bt e e sabeeesabeeabbeesabatesareeensneesaranesanenanes 432
GRF Improvements to Gate 7 WeSTEIrN WS .......c.uvviiiiiiiiie ettt e e e e e st ae e e s raaaeeeeas 432
Pavers, Gravel, Decomposed Granite, and StEPPING SLONES......cuiiie ittt e e ssvrrrr e e 433
B LTS 2= YT V-SSR UR PR 433

[T g e T1 R Ta T T o =T ot 4 o] o - PR 434
180 Day Expiration for AILEration PEIMILS ......ciiiciiiiiiciee ettt st e e e e e e s sebee e s s e beaeessenbeeeesnnnes 434
27 | Lolo T 0 YA @o 1YY ol =T s a1 USSRt 435
L0000 o =T o I PPN 435
[To T oY<Totd o a o) il F={ g T =3 1ol =Y a Uor VAN o1 F=1 U 436
Non-standard Window Modifications and INSTallations .........cocceceriieriinniniieee e 436
Interior INSPECtioN Of VACANT IMIANOTS .....cciiciiiee ettt ettt e e e tte e e e eetteeeesebteeeeesasaeeesensaaeesessaeeseasseseenanses 437
o0 1y o g ¥ o o= o 0 0 T USRS 438
Policy For Interior Inspection Of UNoccupied UNITS ........cceiiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt e stae e e e vre e e e e atae e e e 439
NN LTSI S oY= - o PSSR 440

20 1T o oY =P RUPRNS 448
Electricity Usage ReimbUIrSEMENT POLICY .....uiiiiiciiii ettt e e e ette e e e te e e e e te e e e eeabte e e e e ntaeeeennnees 448
EPOXY COQLING PrOSIaM .cceiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieeteeteeieieeeeeeaereeeeeaeeeaeaeeaeeaa.a.a.n.naaaanaaaaanaaassssnsssasassasssssssssesesesesesseseseseseseseees 448
[ [T ] o1 Y = SY=T 0 0 [T [ = 4[] o ISR PSRR 449
0 o] Yol o= 4 VLo T B @o T o o1 1 = oLl o1 [=1 {3 USSR 450
Relocation Policy During Plumbing Remediation .........c.ceeiieuiiii ettt et tee e e e e e e rae e e e 451
Responsibility for Single Plumbing StOPPAgE SEIVICE.....uuii ittt e eee e e e s e saee e e e nees 451
Water Conservation ReCOMMENTAtIONS .....c.ueiiiiiiiiiiriieeeee ettt st s st e e e sreesanesaneeas 452

200 o 110V =S UPRRR 453
Alteration Gutter Cleaning on Three Story BUildiNgS ......cocciieiiiiiieiiiiiec et ree e s e 453
Remove and Replace ROOT AIEIatioNS .......cuuii it e e e e et ae e e e e abe e e e e sataee e eeanaeas 453
2 0o Yo} =T =TT =] | oy 2 PP 454

Y111 8V 2SRRI 455
ASHESTOS MOTIFICALIONS ...ttt e b e b bt e b e sbe e eaneere s 455

JANTEOITAN .t h ettt e b e bttt e b e e sh et e a bt et sh e sae e e bt e bt sht e st e bt e b e e nab e e b e beennee 455

Trash ROoms in Three STOry BUIlAiNGS .....cuvviiiiiiiiee ettt e s st e e e s rsta e e e s sbte e e e ssstaeeessabrneessnnns 455

Agenda Item 8d
Page 15 of 16



Third Laguna Hills Mutual Rules Updated June 30, 2020

1970 - 2020 Attachment 1
Y=ol 0 [ 1 1Y OO PUTPURRURP 456
COMIMUNITY ACCESS . eeeetieeeieiitittt et e e e e e e ettt ettt e e e e e e abbee et e eeeeaaauabbe e eeeeeeeeaaanb bbbt e e eeeeaeaaanbbbbeeeeeeeeesannbebbeeeeaaeeesaansnbeeeeeeas 456
ClOSE ChUICR GATE ...eeeiiiie ettt ettt e s bt e e sb bt e s b e e e s b bt e sabbeesabeeeabbeesabaeesabeeeabbeesabeeesabenanes 456
ID Card and Gate Passes POlICY fOr LESSEES......coiuiiii ittt ettt e e e e e e e e stae e e e e are e e s enataeeeeennaeas 456
ID Cards fOr NON-RESIAENT OWNEIS.......eiiuiiiiiiiieeteeitte ettt ettt ettt ettt et e sbeesat e ebeesbeesbeesabe e b e e nbeesabesabeebeennes 457
AT 1 A2 SRS UR 457
SIMOKE ALBIMNIS .ttt et h e sa e e bt e h e sh et s bt e bt e s bt sa e s bt bt b e a e bt e bt e ha et e b e e nb e eareerees 457
RaAIN ACHION EVENT PLAN ..ottt s et e st e s ne e sanes e 458
AlGIMS That DIl SECUTIILY .uvvvviiieiiieiiiireeeec et eeeserrrre e e e e e eesesabrbreeeeeeeeessasssaaaeeeeesesssssrssssaeeesenensnrsrsneeeeas 470
Vehicle, Traffic, and PArking RUIES .......cccciiiiii ettt et e et e e e s et e e e s s bae e e s e ssbaeeesnasraeeesanes 470
Traffic MONELArY PENAITIES ...cci e e e e s st e e e e s st ae e e esaseeeesessaeesenassaeesssseneenan 471
VERICIES AN PATKING..ccii i iiieei ittt e e e st e e e et e e e seabee e e s e beaeessaateeeesanseaeesastaeessanseeeesassneessanseneesnses 471
(S F ol Tor To] o =Te o= [d {1 0T =31 xZo] oY AUt 471
Resident VEhicle DECal LIMIT ......c.ceiiiieiiiieiiie ettt sttt ettt et e s s e e s e s snr e e sneessareessnseesareesnreesanees 472
PEV Vehicles Permitted to Utilize 120 Volt Outlets in the COMmMON Areas.........ccceeeceeerieennieenieennireesreeeseee e 472
[Clo] 0Tl o] [TtV AT o Yo Il e foTol=Yo [0 T =TT 475
T Te =) TSP RUURRTTOPRTRN 475
03-19-

15

Agenda Item 8d
Page 16 of 16



ﬁgkl

THIRD LAGUNA HILLS

STAFF REPORT

DATE: May 23, 2023
FOR: Resident Policies and Compliance Committee
SUBJECT: Internal Dispute Resolution

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends an article be written in the Village Breeze monthly newsletter.

BACKGROUND

On September 8, 2015, the Board adopted an Internal Dispute Resolution Policy to meet
requirements that align with Civil Code §4360 (Resolution 03-15-86).

On December 2, 2019, the Resident Policy and Compliance Committee amended the Internal
Dispute Resolution Policy to include a time frame of two (2) months to resolve the matter. The
Board approved the amended policy on January 21, 2020 (Resolution 03-20-07). The current
policy meets Civil Code §5910 Minimum Requirements for Internal Dispute Resolution.

On March 29, 2023, the Committee reviewed the current Internal Dispute Resolution Policy and
directed Chair Laws and staff to revise the policy to align with current practices.

DISCUSSION

On April 25, 2023, the Committee determined to keep the current Internal Dispute Resolution
Policy. However, the Committee wants to inform the membership of the Internal Dispute
Resolution Policy. The annual mailer to the membership of Third Laguna Hills Mutual includes
the Internal Dispute Resolution Policy.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
There is no financial impact.

Prepared By: Blessilda Wright, Compliance Supervisor
Reviewed By: Jacob Huanosto, Compliance Coordinator
ATTACHMENT(S)

None

Agenda Item 8e
Page 1 of 1



	REGULAR MEETING OF THE THIRD LAGUNA HILLS MUTUAL
	NOTICE AND AGENDA
	This Meeting May Be Recorded

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



